

## COLLEGE UPDATE HANDOUT



## Contents

Arkansas State University	4
Arkansas Tech University	6
Avila University	8
Belmont University	10
Benedictine College	12
Bradley University	14
Brescia University	16
Butler University	18
Central Methodist University	20
Centre College	22
Cleveland University-Kansas City	24
College of the Ozarks	26
Columbia College	28
Creighton University	30
DePaul University	32
Donnelly College	34
Drake University	36
Drury University	38
Emporia State University	41
Florida Southern College	43
Fontbonne University	45
Full Sail University	47
Grand Canyon University	49
Hannibal-LaGrange University	51
Harris-Stowe State University	53
Illinois College	55
Illinois State University	57
Indian Hills Community College	59
Indiana State University	61
Iowa State University of Science and Technology	63
Iowa Wesleyan University	65



Jetterson College	
Johnson & Wales University	69
Johnson County Community College	71
Kansas State University	73
Knox College	75
Lindenwood University	77
Marian University - Indianapolis	79
Marquette University	81
Maryville University	84
McKendree University	86
Millikin University	88
Missouri Baptist University	91
Missouri Southern State University	93
Missouri State University	95
Missouri State University-West Plains	97
Missouri University of Science and Technology	99
Missouri Western State University	101
Monmouth College	103
Murray State University	105
Nebraska Wesleyan University	107
North Central Missouri College	109
Oklahoma City University	111
Peru State College	113
Rockhurst University	116
Saint Louis University	118
Southeast Missouri State University	120
Southern Illinois University Carbondale	122
Southern Illinois University Edwardsville	124
St. Charles Community College	126
St. Louis College of Pharmacy	128
St. Louis Community College	130
State Technical College of Missouri	132



Truman State University	134
University of Alabama	136
University of Arkansas	138
University of Central Missouri	140
University of Evansville	142
University of Illinois Urbana Champaign	144
University of Iowa	146
University of Kansas	148
University of Kentucky	150
University of Memphis	152
University of Minnesota - Twin Cities	Error! Bookmark not defined.
University of Missouri	154
University of Missouri - Kansas City	156
University of Missouri - St. Louis	158
University of Nebraska - Lincoln	160
University of Northern Iowa	162
University of Notre Dame	Error! Bookmark not defined.
University of Saint Mary	164
University Of Tennessee- Knoxville	166
University of Tulsa	168
Valparaiso University	170
Washburn University	172
Washington University in St. Louis	174
Webster University	176
Western Illinois University	178
Westminster College	180
Wichita State University	182
William Jewell College	184
William Woods University	186
Williams Baptist University	188
Xavier University	190



## **Arkansas State University**

P O Box 1800 State University, AR 72467 870-972-2782 https://www.astate.edu/ @astateadmissions

Missouri Representation Cindy Rector, 870-680-0513, cyrector@astate.edu



# Arkansas State University P O Box 1800 State University, AR 72467 870-972-2782 https://www.astate.edu/ @astateadmissions

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 9,463

Cost of Tuition: \$8,900 in-state, \$15,860 out-of-state

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$18,810/year in-state, \$25,770/year out-of-

state

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 75%

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, journalism, business, agriculture

Unique/Competitive Programs: Clinical Laboratory Sciences; Dietetics; Land Surveying and

Geomatics; Wildlife, Fisheries and Conservation; Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 2.3** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: 19/990

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: July 1, 2021

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## Arkansas Tech University

215 West O Street Russellville, AR 72801 479.968.0343 www.ATU.edu

Facebook: Arkansas Tech University, Instagram @Arkansastech @Go2ATU, Twitter: @Arkansastech @Go2ATU

## Missouri Representation

Allison Sheehan, asheehan1@atu.edu, 479.964.0683 ext 3426, @Go2ATU



### Arkansas Tech University 215 West O Street Russellville, AR 72801 479.968.0343 www.ATU.edu

Facebook: Arkansas Tech University, Instagram @Arkansastech @Go2ATU, Twitter: @Arkansastech @Go2ATU

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 6,500

**Cost of Tuition**: Total Tuition with fees: \$9,585 and Missouri Residents Pay in-state tuition **Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board)**: \$17,767 and Missouri Residents Pay in-state

tuition

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 69%

Most Popular Majors: Biology, Engineering, Business, Agriculture, Marketing, Music, Cyber-

security and Pre-Medical

Unique/Competitive Programs: Cyber Security, Applied Statistics, Nursing, Emergency

Management, Computer and Information Science, ATU is Top in STEM programs **Athletic Association and Division:** NCAA Division II athletics in the Great American

Conference

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.0

ACT/SAT Minimum: 15 ACT/850 SAT for conditional and 19 ACT/1010 SAT for unconditional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Priority: November 15h and Final: February 15th

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



#### 11901 Wornall Road Kansas City, MO 64145 816-501-2400 https://www.avila.edu/

Twitter: @AvilaUniversity, Facebook: Avila University, Instagram: @avilauniversity

#### St. Louis Representation

Airriaunte Mercer, 816-501-3774, airriaunte.mercer@avila.edu

#### **Kansas City Representation**

Aritt Velazquez, 816-501-3779, aritt.velazquez@avila.edu

#### Mid-Missouri Representation

Airriaunte Mercer, 816-501-3774, airriaunte.mercer@avila.edu

#### Southwest Missouri Representation

Karra Parman, 816-501-2920, karra.parman@avila.edu

#### **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Karra Parman, 816-501-2920, karra.parman@avila.edu

#### Northwest Missouri Representation

Aritt Velazquez, 816-501-3779, aritt.velazquez@avila.edu

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Aritt Velazquez, 816-501-3779, aritt.velazquez@avila.edu



#### Avila University 11901 Wornall Road Kansas City, MO 64145 816-501-2400 https://www.avila.edu/

Twitter: @AvilaUniversity, Facebook: Avila University, Instagram: @avilauniversity

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,022

Cost of Tuition: \$21,750

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$29,100 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 70%

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Pre-Health, Psychology, Business, Education, Kinesiology Unique/Competitive Programs: 4-year Radiologic Science, Cybersecurity, Art Therapy,

Nursing

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA - KCAC

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum**: 2.5 unweighted with a 20 ACT composite, or 2.75 core for Test-Optional **ACT/SAT Minimum**: 20 Composite with 2.5 unweighted GPA, or Test-Optional with 2.75

core GPA

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: None Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: \$250/year



## **Belmont University**

1900 Belmont Blvd Nashville, TN 37212 6154606785 www.belmont.edu

Twitter: @BelmontUniv Instagram: @BelmontU Facebook: facebook.com/BelmontUniversity

Missouri Representation

John Palmer Rea: johnpalmer.rea@belmont.edu; 615-460-6768



#### Belmont University 1900 Belmont Blvd Nashville, TN 37212 6154606785 www.belmont.edu

Twitter: @BelmontUniv Instagram: @BelmontU Facebook: facebook.com/BelmontUniversity

#### About:

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 6800

Cost of Tuition: \$37,030

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$49,920 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 83%

Most Popular Majors: Music Business, Nursing, Audio Engineering Technology, Commercial

Music, Songwriting, Psychology, Motion Pictures, Business Administration, Biology Unique/Competitive Programs: Music Business, Songwriting, Commercial Music, Audio

Engineering Technology, Architecture

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division 1, Ohio Valley Conference

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: Avg GPA: 3.7

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test-Optional for Fall 2021; mid 50%: 24-30 ACT, 1130-1330 SAT Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Rolling for General Academic Merit Scholarships; December 1st for

most competitive top scholarships

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



#### Benedictine College

1020 N. 2nd St. Atchison, KS 66002 800-467-5340 benedictine.edu Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, Tik-Tok, Snapchat: @BenedictineKS

#### St. Louis Representation

Sam Smeltzer 913-360-7468 ssmeltzer@benedictine.edu

#### **Kansas City Representation**

Monica Nelson 913-360-7577 mnelson@benedictine.edu

#### Mid-Missouri Representation

Sam Smeltzer 913-360-7468 ssmeltzer@benedictine.edu

#### **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Sam Smeltzer 913-360-7468 ssmeltzer@benedictine.edu

#### Southeast Missouri Representation

Sam Smeltzer 913-360-7468 ssmeltzer@benedictine.edu

#### Northwest Missouri Representation

Sam Smeltzer 913-360-7468 ssmeltzer@benedictine.edu

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Sam Smeltzer 913-360-7468 ssmeltzer@benedictine.edu



## Benedictine College 1020 N. 2nd St. Atchison, KS 66002 800-467-5340 benedictine.edu

Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, Tik-Tok, Snapchat: @BenedictineKS

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: Around 2,000

Cost of Tuition: \$30,730

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$40,730

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Education, Engineering, Nursing, Theology, and Business

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Gregorian Fellows, Honors Program, Constitutional Fellows, STEM Program, Great Books, Presidential Scholars, Discovery Scholars, ROTC (Air Force and

Army), and Study Abroad in Florence, Italy Athletic Association and Division: NAIA

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.0

ACT/SAT Minimum: ACT 18/SAT 960/CLT 61

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Rolling Admission

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## **Bradley University**

1501 W. Bradley Ave. Peoria, IL 61625 309-677-1000 www.bradley.edu facebook.com/BradleyUniversity, twitter.com/bradleyu, instagram.com/bradleyuniversity/, youtube.com/user/BradleyUniversity

Missouri Representation
April Bauer, 618-339-4202, abauer@bradley.edu



## Bradley University 1501 W. Bradley Ave. Peoria, IL 61625 309-677-1000 www.bradley.edu

facebook.com/BradleyUniversity, twitter.com/bradleyu, instagram.com/bradleyuniversity/, youtube.com/user/BradleyUniversity

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 4,600

Cost of Tuition: \$35,480

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$46,760 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 87%

Most Popular Majors: Engineering, Health Science, Nursing, Business, Game Design Unique/Competitive Programs: Game Design, Animation, Game Art, Professional Sales,

Social Media Marketing, Data Science, Mechanical - Energy

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Missouri Valley Conference Division 1

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** holistic admission review per major

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional (please make sure students mark yes on test optional)

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

**Scholarship Deadline:** July 1 through Feb 1 / rolling admission timeline.

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



#### **Brescia University**

717 Frederica St. Owensboro, KY 42301 2706864241 www.brescia.edu Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/BresciaUniversity Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/bresciauniversity/?hl=en

## Missouri Representation

Rep based out of Owensboro, KY: Emilee Ward - 2709039434 (text or call) - emilee.ward@brescia.edu - https://www.instagram.com/gobrescia/?hl=en



#### Brescia University 717 Frederica St. Owensboro, KY 42301 2706864241 www.brescia.edu

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/BresciaUniversity Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/bresciauniversity/?hl=en

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private

**University Setting**: Urban; Rural; Suburban; Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,000

Cost of Tuition: \$24,500 per year

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$34,010 per year

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: N/A

Most Popular Majors: Education, Business, and Social Work

Unique/Competitive Programs: Communication Sciences and Disorders, Social Work, and

Education.

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.5 unweighted ACT/SAT Minimum: 18/970

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: N/A Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: N/A



#### **Butler University**

4600 Sunset Ave Indianapolis, IN 46208 317-940-8100 www.butler.edu

Twitter: /butleru; Facebook: /butleruniversity/; Instagram: /butleru/; YouTube: /BUTLERUniversity

St. Louis Representation

Chris Potts; cpotts@butler.edu; 317-940-8108; Twitter: /BUChris

**Kansas City Representation** 

Anne Denz; adenz@butler.edu; 317-940-8176

Mid-Missouri Representation

Chris Potts; cpotts@butler.edu; 317-940-8108; Twitter: /BUChris

**Southwest Missouri Representation** 

Chris Potts; cpotts@butler.edu; 317-940-8108; Twitter: /BUChris

**Southeast Missouri Representation** 

Chris Potts; cpotts@butler.edu; 317-940-8108; Twitter: /BUChris

Northwest Missouri Representation

Anne Denz; adenz@butler.edu; 317-940-8176

Northeast Missouri Representation

Chris Potts; cpotts@butler.edu; 317-940-8108; Twitter: /BUChris



#### Butler University 4600 Sunset Ave Indianapolis, IN 46208 317-940-8100 www.butler.edu

Twitter: /butleru; Facebook: /butleruniversity/; Instagram: /butleru/; YouTube: /BUTLERUniversity

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 4,685

Cost of Tuition: \$42,410

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$58,100 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 90%+

Most Popular Majors: Health Sciences; Natural Sciences; Business; Dance

Unique/Competitive Programs: Engineering Dual Degree (EDDP); Dance (Classical Ballet); Athletic Association and Division: Division 1, Big East Conference (men's football: Pioneer

League)

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** N/A

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional - No min score(s) required

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Feb 1
Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: No associated scholarship,

only accept the credits



#### **Central Methodist University**

411 Central Methodist Square Fayette Mo 65248 660-248-6247 www.centralmethodist.edu

Twitter: @cmuniv https://instagram.com/centralmethodist?igshid=1o5uy0fp27vpb

St. Louis Representation

Tim Holmes: 314-807-3437 and Trudy Steins 314-06-2641

Kansas City Representation Elizabeth Kirby: 414-840-8219

Mid-Missouri Representation Abi Schapira 660-248-

**Southwest Missouri Representation** Ashley Hassiak 660-248-6249

**Southeast Missouri Representation** Layne Crump 660-248-6998

Northwest Missouri Representation Tim O'Sullivan 660-248-6884

Northeast Missouri Representation Tim O'Sullivan 660-248-6884



## Central Methodist University 411 Central Methodist Square Fayette Mo 65248 660-248-6247 www.centralmethodist.edu

Twitter: @cmuniv https://instagram.com/centralmethodist?igshid=1o5uy0fp27vpb

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1175 traditional undergraduate

Cost of Tuition: 25,000

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$34,170

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Biological sciences, Music Education, Education, Business,

**Sports Management** 

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** 

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 3.0 ACT/SAT Minimum: 21

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: N/A Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## Centre College

600 W Walnut Street Danville/ KY/ 40422 859-238-5353 www.centre.edu

Twitter: @admissioncentre, @centrec Facebook: Centre College, Admission Centre, Instagram @admissioncentre, @centrecollege Tik Tok: @admissioncentre

## Missouri Representation

Lauren Samuelson, 859-238-5353, @admissioncentre



### Centre College 600 W Walnut Street Danville/ KY/ 40422 859-238-5353 www.centre.edu

Twitter: @admissioncentre, @centrec Facebook: Centre College, Admission Centre, Instagram @admissioncentre, @centrecollege Tik Tok: @admissioncentre

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,410

**Cost of Tuition:** 

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$55,470 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 91%

Most Popular Majors: Economics and Finance, Biology, Politics, International Studies,

Chemistry, Environmental Science, Behavioral Neuroscience

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** 85% study abroad, 3 Premier Scholarship Programs (Full Cost or Full Tuition Plus), New academic program in Data Science, 3-2 Engineering with

Wash U-STL, Centre term (January term) course or study abroad, Guarantees

internship/undergraduate research, stud

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division III

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### Admission Requirements:

**GPA Minimum:** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test optional- ACT Mid Range- 26-32

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Jan 15 for Premier Scholarship Programs

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## **Cleveland University-Kansas City**

10850 Lowell Ave Overland Park, KS 66210 913-234-0600 cleveland.edu Instagram & Twitter: @clevelandunivkc Facebook & LinkedIn: Cleveland University-Kansas City

## Missouri Representation

No Local Rep. They can contact Caroline Bequette, 913-234-0802, caroline.bequette@cleveland.edu



### Cleveland University-Kansas City 10850 Lowell Ave Overland Park, KS 66210 913-234-0600 cleveland.edu

Instagram & Twitter: @clevelandunivkc Facebook & LinkedIn: Cleveland University-Kansas City

#### About:

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 74 (as of Fall 2019)

Cost of Tuition: \$600/Credit Hour

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): No on campus housing. Total Cost estimated at

\$33,000/year

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 82%

Most Popular Majors: Radiologic Technology, Occupational Therapy Assistant, Human

Biology

Unique/Competitive Programs: Radiologic Technology, Occupational Therapy Assistant,

Doctor of Chiropractic

Athletic Association and Division: N/A

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 2.5** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: 21/1060. Students can also opt to take an entrance assessment in lieu

of an ACT/SAT score

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: No Deadline

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: We don't accept A+, but we

do have an A+ Recognition Scholarship--\$1800/term renewable up to \$9,000



#### College of the Ozarks

100 Opportunity Avenue Point Lookout, MO 65726 417-690-2636 www.cofo.edu

Facebook: @CollegeoftheOzarks, Twitter: @CofOHardWorkU, Instragram: @CofOAdmissions

St. Louis Representation

Bailey Vandiver, 417-690-2636, bvandiver@cofo.edu

**Kansas City Representation** 

Paul Baker, 417-690-2636, pbaker@cofo.edu

Mid-Missouri Representation

Paul Baker, 417-690-2636, pbaker@cofo.edu

Southwest Missouri Representation

Paul Baker, 417-690-2636, pbaker@cofo.edu

Southeast Missouri Representation

Bailey Vandiver, 417-690-2636, bvandiver@cofo.edu

Northwest Missouri Representation

Paul Baker, 417-690-2636, pbaker@cofo.edu

Northeast Missouri Representation

Bailey Vandiver, 417-690-2636, bvandiver@cofo.edu



#### College of the Ozarks 100 Opportunity Avenue Point Lookout, MO 65726 417-690-2636 www.cofo.edu

Facebook: @CollegeoftheOzarks, Twitter: @CofOHardWorkU, Instragram: @CofOAdmissions

#### About:

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,565

Cost of Tuition: \$19,500, paid in full by a scholarship and work program for full-time

students.

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): Room & Board: \$7,900; Books, Supplies, and

Fees: Up to \$1,600

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 82%

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Elementary Education, Business Administration, Psychology,

Engineering

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** All full-time students receive a scholarship and work oncampus jobs each semester to cover their cost of education. Approximately 600 students are given the opportunity to work on campus each summer to pay for their room and board expenses.

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA Division II

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 3.0 ACT/SAT Minimum: 20

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 31, Initial Consideration Date

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



1001 Rogers St Columbia, MO 65216 515-408-4083 https://www.ccis.edu/day.aspx

Twitter: ColumbiaColg, Instagram: columbiacollege, Facebook: Columbia College Day Admissions

Missouri Representation Eric Niesen, 573-875-7703, eniesen@ccis.edu



## Columbia College 1001 Rogers St Columbia, MO 65216

515-408-4083 https://www.ccis.edu/day.aspx

Twitter: ColumbiaColg, Instagram: columbiacollege, Facebook: Columbia College Day Admissions

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private **University Setting:** Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 900

Cost of Tuition: 23,420

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$30,884 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 70%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Nursing, Education, Biology, Forensic Science, Criminal

Justice, Art

Unique/Competitive Programs: Forensic Science, Nursing, Biology, Music, Art, Business

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA Division 1

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 2.5 with a 21 ACT or a 3.0 Test-Optional

ACT/SAT Minimum: 21 unless top half of graduating class; Test-Optional: 3.0 GPA or higher

**Automatic Admission** 

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Scholarship Only

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: A+ Recognition Scholarship -

\$1,500 for four years



## **Creighton University**

2500 California Plaza Omaha, NE 68178 402-280-2703 admissions.creighton.edu Twitter: choosecreighton Insta: choosecreighton

## Missouri Representation

Amanda Kranz, 636-527-0065, akranz@creighton.edu, @kcamandak



## Creighton University 2500 California Plaza Omaha, NE 68178 402-280-2703 admissions.creighton.edu

Twitter: choosecreighton Insta: choosecreighton

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 4,500

Cost of Tuition: \$41,176

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$54,618 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 90%

Most Popular Majors: Biology, Chemistry, Nursing, Accounting, Political Science,

Journalism, Finance

Unique/Competitive Programs: Preferential or guarantee admission programs for most professional doctorate programs (medical, dental, OT, pharmacy & Law) We also have PT and a PA program as well. Honors Program tied to the College of Arts & Sciences and a

Dean's Fellows Program tied

Athletic Association and Division: Big East, Division One

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Generally 3.0 but very holistic review so we don't really have a published

minimum

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1st

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## **DePaul University**

2400 N. Sheffield Ave. Chicago, IL 606014 312-362-8000 www.depaul.edu Instagram: @Iamdepaul; Facebook: DePaul Undergraduate Admission

Missouri Representation Sarah Finck, 773-325-3091, sfinck@depaul.edu



## DePaul University 2400 N. Sheffield Ave. Chicago, IL 606014 312-362-8000 www.depaul.edu

Instagram: @lamdepaul; Facebook: DePaul Undergraduate Admission

#### About:

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 15,000

Cost of Tuition: \$40,551

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$56,355 (estimated)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 85%

Most Popular Majors: Film and Television, Health Science, Accountancy, Computer Science,

**Psychology** 

Unique/Competitive Programs: The Theatre School and School of Music (conservatory-style

programs); Top 25 undergraduate majors in Film and Television, Animation, and Entrepreneurship; Unique programs include Criminology, Data Science, Sports

Communication, Real Estate, and Astrophysi

Athletic Association and Division: Division I, Big East Conference

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: no minimum; Average is 3.67 weighted

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: February 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## **Donnelly College**

608 North 18th Street Kansas City, KS 66102 913-621-8720 www.donnelly.edu

Twitter: donnellycollege, Instagram: donnellycollege, Facebook: donnellycollege, YouTube: donnellycollege

## **Kansas City Representation**

Alex Johnson, 913-621-8720, ajohnson@donnelly.edu; Monica Vega, 913-621-8774, mvega@donnelly.edu; Cicely Bledsoe, 913-621-8705, cbledsoe@donnelly.edu



## Donnelly College 608 North 18th Street Kansas City, KS 66102 913-621-8720 www.donnelly.edu

Twitter: donnellycollege, Instagram: donnellycollege, Facebook: donnellycollege, YouTube: donnellycollege

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 206 of 330 students attend full-time.

Cost of Tuition: \$320/credit hour, \$7,500 - \$9,000/ year

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$7,500 - \$9,000/ year

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 73% (full-time) and 6% (part-time)

Most Popular Majors: Liberal Arts, Business Leadership, Information Systems, Nursing. Unique/Competitive Programs: Success First and Conditional Admission are unique programs at Donnelly. For more information about our Success First programs, visit us at https://www.donnelly.edu/academics/success-first. For more information about our Conditional Admission program, visit us at https://www.donnelly.edu/students/placement-

testing

Athletic Association and Division: N/A

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** No GPA requirement for admission.

ACT/SAT Minimum: No ACT/SAT requirement for admission. Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: The priority deadline for our full tuition scholarship is February 1,

2021. Our other merit scholarships are on a rolling basis.

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# 2507 University Ave Des Moines, IA, 50311 515-271-2297 www.drake.edu

Facebook: Drake University, Twitter: DrakeUniversity, Instagram: drakeuniversity

# St. Louis Representation

Megan Rush, 515-271-2297, megan.rush@drake.edu

# Kansas City Representation

Evan Favreau, 515-271-2304. evan.favreau@drake.edu

# Mid-Missouri Representation

Megan Rush, 515-271-2297, megan.rush@drake.edu

# Southwest Missouri Representation

Evan Favreau, 515-271-2304. evan.favreau@drake.edu

## **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Megan Rush, 515-271-2297, megan.rush@drake.edu

## Northwest Missouri Representation

Evan Favreau, 515-271-2304. evan.favreau@drake.edu

# Northeast Missouri Representation

Megan Rush, 515-271-2297, megan.rush@drake.edu



# Drake University 2507 University Ave Des Moines, IA, 50311 515-271-2297 www.drake.edu

Facebook: Drake University, Twitter: DrakeUniversity, Instagram: drakeuniversity

#### About:

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 2,978

Cost of Tuition: \$45,734

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$56,886 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 89.3%

Most Popular Majors: Actuarial Science, Marketing, Psychology, Pharmacy, Finance, Law Politics & Society, Data Analytics, Public Relations, Computer Science, Biochemistry Cell &

Molecular Biology, Biology, Health Sciences, Politics

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Data Analytics, Neuroscience, Law Politics & Society, Strategic Political Communications, Accelerated Graduate Programs (3+3 or 4+3

Occupational Therapy Doctorate, 3+2 MS Athletic Training, 3+3 with Drake Law School),

Artificial Intelligence

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I (Missouri Valley Conference, Pioneer

Football League, Metro Atlantic Athletic Conference)

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: NA** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: We do have a test-optional policy Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1 Early Action Priority Deadline

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# **Drury University**

900 N. Benton Ave. Springfield, MO 65802 (417) 873-7205 (Office of Admission Main Number) www,drury.edu We use all of these

**St. Louis Representation**Diane Drilling (417) 496-8255

Kansas City Representation Katie Jansen (417) 873-6849

Mid-Missouri Representation Nick Burghardt (417) 873-3027

**Southwest Missouri Representation** Kristie Vincent (417) 873-6395

**Southeast Missouri Representation** Nick Burghardt (417) 873-3027



# Drury University 900 N. Benton Ave. Springfield, MO 65802 (417) 873-7205 (Office of Admission Main Number) www,drury.edu We use all of these

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1500

Cost of Tuition: 29,900

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 39,900 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 81%

Most Popular Majors: Architecture, Business, Psychology, Music Therapy, Pre-Health Professions (Pre-Med, Pre-Pharmacy, Pre-Vet), Nursing, Biology, Education, Computer

Sciences (Game Development or Software Engineering)

Unique/Competitive Programs: Animation, Behavioral Neuroscience, Organizational and

Leadership Communication. Unique Your Drury Fusion program started in 2019

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division II

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 3.0

ACT/SAT Minimum: 21 ACT/1060 SAT Test Optional info link:

https://www.drury.edu/admission/test-optional-faqs

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission Only

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: January 10 - for Performance Awards and Diversity Award

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: N/A



# **Eastern Illinois University**



# **Emporia State University**

1 Kellogg Circle Campus Box 4034 Emporia KS 66801 620-794-8268 https://www.emporia.edu/

Twitter: @emporiastate Instagram: @emporiastate Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/emporiastateuniversity Youtube: https://www.youtube.com/user/emporiastateuniv/ Pinterest:

https://www.pinterest.com/emporiastate/

# Missouri Representation

Stephanie Darden 620-794-8268 Sdarden@emporia.edu Twitter: @esuadmissions Instagram: @emporiastate



# Emporia State University 1 Kellogg Circle Campus Box 4034 Emporia KS 66801 620-794-8268 https://www.emporia.edu/

Twitter: @emporiastate Instagram: @emporiastate Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/emporiastateuniversity Youtube: https://www.youtube.com/user/emporiastateuniv/ Pinterest:

https://www.pinterest.com/emporiastate/

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Public

University Setting: Rural; Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 3,500 on campus students

Cost of Tuition: \$3,400 per semester \$6,800 per year

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$8,752 per semester \$17,504 per year

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 73%

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Business, Education, Biology/Pre-Med and Health&Human

Performance

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** We have AMAZING nursing (competitive but we offer a guaranteed admissions option), business (AACSB accredited) and education (student teach for a year, started as a teacher's college) programs. Engraving Arts is the only bachelor's degree we offer in the

Athletic Association and Division: Division II in the MIAA Conference

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.25 GPA

ACT/SAT Minimum: 21 ACT or 1060 SAT

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Varies Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: NA



# Florida Southern College

111 Lake Hollingsworth Drive Lakeland, FL 33801 863-680-4131 www.flsouthern.edu

Twitter: Florida Southern College; Facebook: Florida Southern College; Instagram: Florida Southern College; YouTube: Florida Southern College

# Missouri Representation

Ana Saavedra; 863-680-4493; asaavedra@flsouthern.edu



# Florida Southern College 111 Lake Hollingsworth Drive Lakeland, FL 33801 863-680-4131 www.flsouthern.edu

Twitter: Florida Southern College; Facebook: Florida Southern College; Instagram: Florida Southern College; YouTube: Florida Southern College; Vimeo: Florida Southern College

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 2893 Cost of Tuition: \$38,980 (in state or out of state)

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$50,986 (Tuition, Fees, Room and Board)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 85%

**Most Popular Majors:** Biology, Molecular Biology, Direct Admit Nursing BSN, Exercise Science, Business majors (9 options), Sport Business Management, BFA Musical Theatre, Marine Biology, Computer Science-Cybersecurity, Psychology, Communications - Journalism and Broadcasting,

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Direct Entry Nursing BSN, BFA Musical Theatre, Art History and Museum Studie

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division II - Sunshine State Conference (Top NCAA DII Conference in America) - FSC has 24 Varsity Sports with 30 National Championships

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 2.5 cumulative weighted high school GPA to be considered for admission

and merit scholarships

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional -

https://www.flsouthern.edu/undergraduate/admissions/apply/test-optional-policy.aspx **Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship**: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

**Scholarship Deadline**: Rolling for Merit Scholarships; January 3 for Premiere and Prestige Full Tuition and Full Ride Scholarships; Departmental scholarships and Audition Deadlines vary - www.flsouthern.edu/scholarships

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## Fontbonne University

6800 Wydown Blvd Clayton, MO 63105 314-889-1400 www.fontbonne.edu

Instagram & Twitter: Fontbonneu - Facebook: Fontbonne University - Saint Louis

# St. Louis Representation

Fontbonne Admissions, 314-889-1400, fbyou@fontbonne.edu \*All admission representatives have St. Louis area schools

# Kansas City Representation

Justin Wilson, (314) 719-8021, jwilson@fontbonne.edu

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Jennifer Jean-Jacques, (314) 889-4694, jjeanjacques@fontbonne.edu

## **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Justin Wilson, (314) 719-8021, jwilson@fontbonne.edu

## **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Margaret Hood, (314) 889-4562, mhood@fontbonne.edu

## Northwest Missouri Representation

Justin Wilson, (314) 719-8021, jwilson@fontbonne.edu

## Northeast Missouri Representation

Justin Wilson, (314) 719-8021, jwilson@fontbonne.edu



# Fontbonne University 6800 Wydown Blvd Clayton, MO 63105 314-889-1400 www.fontbonne.edu

Instagram & Twitter: Fontbonneu - Facebook: Fontbonne University - Saint Louis

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,200

Cost of Tuition: \$27,290

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$37,925 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 74.6%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Psychology, Social Work, Computer Science, Education, and

**Pre-Nursing** 

Unique/Competitive Programs: Speech Language Pathology, Cybersecurity, Fashion

Merchandising, Exercise Science, and Deaf Education

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA DIII

## **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## Admission Requirements:

**GPA Minimum**: 2.5 on a 4.0 scale **ACT/SAT Minimum**: 20 ACT/1030 SAT

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

**Scholarship Deadline**: We are rolling admissions so there is no official deadline for merit-based scholarships. Every domestic admitted student is awarded a merit-based scholarship that ranges from \$6,500 to \$15,000. Some students are eligible for additional scholarships and gr

Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: Up to \$1,000 per academic year. Any student who attends an A+ high school and meets the Missouri state requirements is eligible.



# **Full Sail University**

3300 University Blvd Winter Park FL 32792 407.679.6333 https://www.fullsail.edu/

https://www.facebook.com/FullSailUniversity, https://www.instagram.com/fullsail/, https://twitter.com/fullsail, https://www.youtube.com/user/fullsailuniversity

# Missouri Representation

E-mail: Communityoutreach@fullsail.com, Teacher Resources Link: https://go.fullsail.edu/teachers, Live Virtual Experiences Link:

https://go.fullsail.edu/live-virtual-experiences



# Full Sail University 3300 University Blvd Winter Park FL 32792 407.679.6333 https://www.fullsail.edu/

https://www.facebook.com/FullSailUniversity, https://www.instagram.com/fullsail/, https://twitter.com/fullsail, https://www.youtube.com/user/fullsailuniversity

## **About:**

Type of Institution: For-Profit University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 19,000+ students Cost of Tuition: https://www.fullsail.edu/admissions/tuition

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): https://www.fullsail.edu/admissions/housing

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: NA

Most Popular Majors: https://www.fullsail.edu/degrees

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** https://www.fullsail.edu/degrees

Athletic Association and Division: https://www.fullsail.edu/about/esports

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application: No** 

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.0

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test-optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: https://www.fullsail.edu/admissions/scholarships

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



3300 W Camelback Rd Phoenix, AZ 85017 602-639-7500 gcu.edu

# Missouri Representation Samantha Baldwin, 816-663-1458, samantha.baldwin@gcu.edu



# Grand Canyon University 3300 W Camelback Rd Phoenix, AZ 85017 602-639-7500 gcu.edu

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 20,000

Cost of Tuition: 8,250/semester

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 13,309

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Pre-Medicine, Engineering, Business, Education, Technology, and Fine

Arts/Production

Unique/Competitive Programs: Forensic Science, Nursing, Athletic Training, and Pre-

Medicine

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division 1

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 3.0 (2.5 unweighted with 19 ACT)

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Rolling Admissions

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Hannibal-LaGrange University

2800 Palmyra Road Hannibal, MO 63401 573-629-3264 www.hlg.edu HLGUAmdissions Facebook, Insta @hlgu\_admissions, Twitter @HLGuniversity

## St. Louis Representation

Scott Douglas, 636-725-9174, scott.douglas@hlg.edu, Facebook https://www.facebook.com/scott.hlg

# **Kansas City Representation**

Rachael Abrahamson, 573-629-3267, Rachael.Abrahamson@hlg.edu

# Mid-Missouri Representation

Mikayla Clamon, 753-629-3263, Mikayla.Clamon@hlg.edu

## Southwest Missouri Representation

Rachael Abrahamson, same as #8

## Southeast Missouri Representation

Scott Douglas, same as #7

# Northwest Missouri Representation

Rachael, same as #8

## Northeast Missouri Representation

Mikayla Clamon, same as #9



# Hannibal-LaGrange University 2800 Palmyra Road Hannibal, MO 63401 573-629-3264 www.hlg.edu

HLGUAmdissions Facebook, Insta @hlgu\_admissions, Twitter @HLGuniversity

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 746

Cost of Tuition: 22,500

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 32,300 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 61% Most Popular Majors: Education, Nursing, Business

Unique/Competitive Programs: Nursing,

Athletic Association and Division: National Association of Intercollegiate Athletes (NAIA)

Division I. American Midwest Conference

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application: No** 

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.0

ACT/SAT Minimum: 16/880

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

**Test-Optional Policy:** 

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: February 1, 2021 for Full Tuition Scholarship Competition

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: 0



# Harris-Stowe State University

3026 Laclede Ave St. Louis, MO 63103 (314) 340-3300 http://www.hssu.edu/https://www.facebook.com/HarrisStowe/, https://twitter.com/harrisstowe,https://www.instagram.com/HarrisStowe/,

# St. Louis Representation

Lance Smith, 314.340.3305, SmithLan@hssu.edu

# **Kansas City Representation**

Takara Taylor, 314.446.8991, TaylorTa@hssu.edu

# Mid-Missouri Representation

Takara Taylor, 314.446.8991, TaylorTa@hssu.edu

# **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Takara Taylor, 314.446.8991, TaylorTa@hssu.edu

## **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Lance Smith, 314.340.3305, SmithLan@hssu.edu



Harris-Stowe State University 3026 Laclede Ave St. Louis, MO 63103 (314) 340-3300 http://www.hssu.edu/

https://www.facebook.com/HarrisStowe/, https://twitter.com/harrisstowe, https://www.instagram.com/HarrisStowe/,

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1630

Cost of Tuition: In-State (\$5,040) Out of State (\$9,672)

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): In-State (\$16,674.80) Out of State (\$21,306.80)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 53.6%

Most Popular Majors: Business Administration, Biology, and Criminal Justice

Unique/Competitive Programs: Partnership Programs: Nursing (Goldfarb School of

Nursing), Engineering (Saint Louis University), Occupational Therapy (Washington University

in St. Louis), and Pharmacy (St. Louis College of Pharmacy)

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA

## **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.5 ACT/SAT Minimum: 16

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022:

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1

Accepts A+ Program:

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Illinois College

1101 West College Avenue Jacksonville, IL 62650 217.245.3030 www.ic.edu

Twitter: @ictrueblue, Instagram: @illinoiscollege

Missouri Representation

Mikaela Morrison; 217.245.3586; mikaela.morrison@ic.edu



# Illinois College 1101 West College Avenue Jacksonville, IL 62650 217.245.3030 www.ic.edu

Twitter: @ictrueblue, Instagram: @illinoiscollege

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,050

Cost of Tuition: \$34,070

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$43, 994 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 78.2%

Most Popular Majors: Biology, Business Administration, Psychology, Accounting, Finance

Unique/Competitive Programs: Nursing (BSN), Exercise Science and Kinesiology,

Agribusiness, Neuroscience, Actuarial Science

Athletic Association and Division: Division III; Midwest Conference

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Holistic Review process **ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test-score optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1 for full scholarship consideration

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Illinois State University

# Missouri Representation

Branden Delk is campus based and is the representative for Missouri, 309-438-2776, Twitter: @BrandenD\_ISU



# Illinois State University

Office of Admissions, Campus Box 2200 Normal, IL 61761 309-438-2181 or toll free (800) 366-2478 www.illinoisstate.edu

Twitter: @IllinoisStateU @ISUAdmissions, Instagram: illinoisstateu, isuadmissions, Facebook: @IllinoisStateUniversity, @IllinoisStateAdmissions

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 18,250

Cost of Tuition: \$15,319, locked in for all 4 years. Missouri residence automatically receive

in-state tuition

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): Tuition & Fees: \$15,319, Room & Board:

\$9,850. Direct/Billable Costs: \$25,169

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 80%, above the national average

Most Popular Majors: Teaching, Business, Nursing, Actuarial Science, Psychology, and

Cybersecurity.

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Direct Admissions Nursing is most competitive and we just launched Creative Technologies Game Design, the only one offered at a public university in Illinois.

Athletic Association and Division: Missouri Valley Conference, Division I in 19 sports

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Middle 50% 3.20-3.90 on 4,0 scale. Students below this range are encouraged to complete the academic personal statement.

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** We are test optional for Fall 2021. Middle 50% is 3.20-3.90 cumulative GPA on 4.0 scale. Students without a test score will need to submit an unofficial transcript.

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Presidential and University Scholarships-December 15th. Redbird

Scholarship-rolling basis Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Indian Hills Community College

525 Grandview Avenue Ottumwa, Iowa, 52501 641-683-5262 www.indianhills.edu https://twitter.com/indianhills - http://www.indianhills.edu/

# Missouri Representation

Abbey Foertsch, Admissions Representative for all of Missouri - 641-683-5321, Abby.Foertsch@indianhills.edu



# Indian Hills Community College 525 Grandview Avenue Ottumwa, Iowa, 52501 641-683-5262 www.indianhills.edu

https://twitter.com/indianhills - http://www.indianhills.edu/

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public

**University Setting:** Small Town; Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 4000

Cost of Tuition: \$185 in state, \$245 out of state per credit

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$12,330 estimated out of state tuition

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Arts and Sciences, Dental Assisting & Hygiene, Radiology Technology,

Aviation, Computer Software Development, Auto and Diesel Technology

Unique/Competitive Programs: Laser Optics, Aviation Pilot Training and Maintenance,

Robotics, Interactive Media, Cybersecurity Administration, Culinary Arts

Athletic Association and Division: NJCAA

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** 

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** 

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship:

Test Optional for 2021-2022:

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Scholarship application opens September 2020 and is open until the

start of Fall term.

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Indiana State University

318 North 6th Street Terre Haute, IN 47809 8122372121 www.indstate.edu Twitter: @indianastate, Instagram: @IndianaStateUniversity

# Missouri Representation

Regina Atkins, 8122372121, regina.atkins@indstate.edu, Instagram: @IndianaStateUniversity



# Indiana State University 318 North 6th Street Terre Haute, IN 47809 8122372121 www.indstate.edu

Twitter: @indianastate, Instagram: @IndianaStateUniversity

#### About:

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 10830

Cost of Tuition: Midwest Consortium Rate: \$11,942; Non Resident Rate: \$20,290 Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): Midwest Consortium Rate: \$23,238; Non

Resident Rate: \$31,586

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 69%

Most Popular Majors: Elementary Education, Criminology, Professional Aviation Flight

Technology (Pilot), Nursing, Scott College of Business

Unique/Competitive Programs: Professional Aviation Flight Technology; Packaging

Engineering; School of Criminology and Security Studes

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I, Missouri Valley Conference

## **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 2.4** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test scores are not required for undergraduate applicants, but may be

used in the awarding of certain merit based scholarships.

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: May 1 Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Iowa State University of Science and Technology

2433 Union Drive - 100 Enrollment Services Center Ames, Iowa 50011 1-800-262-3810 https://www.admissions.iastate.edu Instagram: @iowastateadmissions | Twitter: @BeACyclone | Facebook: Iowa State

University Office of Admissions

Missouri Representation

Dakota Carpenter: (682)-300-1529



Iowa State University of Science and Technology 2433 Union Drive - 100 Enrollment Services Center Ames, Iowa 50011 1-800-262-3810 https://www.admissions.iastate.edu

Instagram: @iowastateadmissions | Twitter: @BeACyclone | Facebook: Iowa State University Office of Admissions

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 33,391

Cost of Tuition: 24,508

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 37,128 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 87%

Most Popular Majors: Aerospace Engineering, Agricultural Engineering, Biological Systems Engineering, Chemical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Construction Engineering, Cyber Security Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Environmental Engineering, Indust

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Engineering host two of the largest career fairs in the country for students and employers to attend. Iowa State is furthering its commitment to innovation with the opening of a brand new stu

**Athletic Association and Division**: Big 12 Conference with 16 NCAA teams. We are a Division One school.

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: No minimum GPA. The average student GPA is 3.6

ACT/SAT Minimum: No minimum ACT/SAT score. The average student ACT score is a 25 -

Test optional for 2021-2022

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: March 1
Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Iowa Wesleyan University

601 N. Main Street Mount Pleasant, IA 52641 319-385-8021 https://www.iw.edu/ Instagram/Facebook: Iowa Wesleyan University

# Missouri Representation

NA - All of Missouri Representative: Ashlynn Lingle, (563) 260-3225, ashlynn.lingle@iw.edu



# Iowa Wesleyan University 601 N. Main Street Mount Pleasant, IA 52641 319-385-8021 https://www.iw.edu/ Instagram/Facebook: Iowa Wesleyan University

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Private

University Setting: Small Town; Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: ~650

Cost of Tuition: \$36,200

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$43,610

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: NA

Most Popular Majors: Business Administration, Criminal Justice, Music, Nursing

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Music Department

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** 

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: HS: 2.5

ACT/SAT Minimum: ACT - 19 SAT - 990

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: NA - All scholarships are based upon merit. Any additional

scholarships (ie music, art) are done by audition.

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: NA



1000 Viking Drive Hillsboro, MO 63050 636-481-3209 www.jeffco.edu Jefferson College Go Jeffco (Facebook); @gojeffco (Twitter/Instagram)

# Missouri Representation

Jaclyn Birks (636-481-3216, jbirks@jeffco.edu) and Kaysie Dudley (636-481-3237, kdudley@jeffco.edu)



# Jefferson College 1000 Viking Drive Hillsboro, MO 63050 636-481-3209 www.jeffco.edu Jefferson College Go Jeffco (Facebook); @gojeffco (Twitter/Instagram)

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 4,000

Cost of Tuition: \$112 per credit hour for in-district residents, or \$3,360 per year for in-

district residents

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$14,850 (cost for full time enrollment and on-

campus housing, for one year)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 60% (for full time students)

Most Popular Majors: nursing, pre-allied health, business, psychology, welding,

automotive, teacher education, liberal arts, veterinary technology

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Veterinary Technology, Law Enforcement Academy, Nursing, Occupational Therapy Assistant, Physical Therapist Assistant, Radiologic

Technology, EMT/Paramedic

Athletic Association and Division: NJCAA

## **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** open admission **ACT/SAT Minimum:** open admission

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: April 1
Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: covers full tuition



# Johnson & Wales University

8 Abbott Park Place Providence RI 02903 816-702-9509 www.jwu.edu Twitter@jwuprovidence, Instagram@jwu Providence, Facebook https://www.facebook.com/johnsonandwales/

# Missouri Representation

Lisa Francisco 816-702-9509 lisa.francisco@jwu.edu twitter:lisafran@jwu.edu



# Johnson & Wales University 8 Abbott Park Place Providence RI 02903 816-702-9509 www.jwu.edu

Twitter@jwuprovidence, Instagram@jwu Providence, Facebook https://www.facebook.com/johnsonandwales/

## **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 10,000 (Providence and Charlotte)

Cost of Tuition: \$33, 404

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$18,773 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 76% Most Popular Majors: Culinary, Business, Hospitality

Unique/Competitive Programs: All kinds of Culinary and Baking and Pastry Degrees, Equine

Business and Equine Science as well Cannabis Entrepreneurship and Hospitality

Athletic Association and Division: DIII

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 2.75** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: N/A Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Johnson County Community College

12345 College Blvd. Overland Park, KS 66210 913-469-8500 www.jccc.edu Instagram and Facebook @johnsoncountycommunitycollege

# Missouri Representation

Robbie Miller, 913-469-8500 ext. 4276, rmille98@jccc.edu, Instagram @journeytojccc



# Johnson County Community College 12345 College Blvd. Overland Park, KS 66210 913-469-8500 www.jccc.edu Instagram and Facebook @johnsoncountycommunitycollege

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 9,881 (FTE Fall 2019), credit enrollment 18,292 (Fall

2019)

**Cost of Tuition**: \$1410 (15 credit hours at the Johnson County rate of \$94.00/per credit

hour)

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): Fees built in to per credit hour cost, non-

residential campus

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Dental Hygiene, Chef Apprenticeship, Liberal Arts Unique/Competitive Programs: Nursing, Dental Hygiene, LPN, Respiratory Therapy

Athletic Association and Division: NJCAA Division I and II

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### Admission Requirements:

**GPA Minimum:** Not required for general admission **ACT/SAT Minimum:** Not required for general admission

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: April 1 Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# **Kansas State University**

705 N. 17th Street Manhattan, Kansas, 66506 785-532-1521 www.k-state.edu

## St. Louis Representation

Samantha Thomas, 785-532-1521, kstate18@k-state.edu

# **Kansas City Representation**

Kenedi Kelley, 785-532-1521, kstate4@k-state.edu and Kaylee Sundeen, 785-532-1521, kstate6@k-state.edu

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Samantha Thomas, 785-532-1521, kstate18@k-state.edu

## **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Samantha Thomas, 785-532-1521, kstate18@k-state.edu

# Southeast Missouri Representation

Samantha Thomas, 785-532-1521, kstate18@k-state.edu

## Northwest Missouri Representation

Samantha Thomas, 785-532-1521, kstate18@k-state.edu

## Northeast Missouri Representation

Samantha Thomas, 785-532-1521, kstate18@k-state.edu



# Kansas State University 705 N. 17th Street Manhattan, Kansas, 66506 785-532-1521 www.k-state.edu

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 17,210

Cost of Tuition: 26,000

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): Varies depending on student experience!

https://www.k-state.edu/sfa/cost/undergraduate.html to learn more.

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 86%

Most Popular Majors: Architecture, Engineering, Pre-Vet (Vet School on campus), Business,

Pre-Med

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Medical Biochemistry, Professional Strategic Selling, Bakery Science, Golf Course Management, Business of Sports and Entertainment, Personal Financial Planning, Food Science, Professional Pilot Program, Wildlife Outdoor Enterprise

Management (selective),

Athletic Association and Division: Big 12 D1

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 3.25 ACT/SAT Minimum: 21

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# **Knox College**

2 East South Street Galesburg, IL 61401 309-341-7100 www.knox.edu

Facebook: facebook.com/KnoxCollege, Twitter: @KnoxCollege1837, Instagram: @KnoxCollege1837, Snapchat: knoxcollege1837

# Missouri Representation

Sarah Colangelo, 309-335-8357 (cell), scolange@knox.edu, Twitter: @ColangeloAtKnox



# Knox College 2 East South Street Galesburg, IL 61401 309-341-7100 www.knox.edu

Facebook: facebook.com/KnoxCollege, Twitter: @KnoxCollege1837, Instagram: @KnoxCollege1837, Snapchat: knoxcollege1837

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,200

Cost of Tuition: \$49,185

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$60,144

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: Approximately 90%

Most Popular Majors: Biology/Medicine, Creative Writing, Economics, Business, Psychology,

International Relations/Studies

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** 1.) Power of Experience Grant - A \$2,000 grant awarded to every student in their junior year to be used for research, internships, study abroad, and more. 2.)Immersion Terms - Focused, hands-on exploration of a single field of study over the course of a

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division III, Midwest Conference

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Holistic application review, average incoming GPA is 3.5

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: At time of application

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## **Lindenwood University**

209 South Kingshighway Saint Charles / MO / 63301 636-949-4949 www.lindenwood.edu

Twitter: Go2LindenwoodU, Instagram: Go2LindenwoodU, Facebook: Go2LindenwoodU

## St. Louis Representation

Hunter Davis, 636-949-4781, hdavis2@lindenwood.edu

# **Kansas City Representation**

Hunter Davis, 636-949-4781, hdavis2@lindenwood.edu

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Bria Jones, 636-949-4367, bjones@lindenwood.edu

## **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Haley Choate, 636-949-4947, hchoate@lindenwood.edu

## Southeast Missouri Representation

Haley Choate, 636-949-4947, hchoate@lindenwood.edu

# Northeast Missouri Representation

Bria Jones, 636-949-4367, bjones@lindenwood.edu



# Lindenwood University 209 South Kingshighway Saint Charles / MO / 63301 636-949-4949 www.lindenwood.edu

Twitter: Go2LindenwoodU, Instagram: Go2LindenwoodU, Facebook: Go2LindenwoodU

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 4500

Cost of Tuition: \$18,000

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$27,200 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 80%

Most Popular Majors: Business Administration, Elementary Education, Biological Sciences

Unique/Competitive Programs: Paramedicine, various BFA programs, Game Design

Athletic Association and Division: GLVC, Division II

### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Holistic Admissions **ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test-optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: N/A Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Marian University - Indianapolis

3200 Cold Spring Road Indianapolis, IN 46222 317-225-2889 www.marian.edu hhttps://www.facebook.com/marianuniversity; http://twitter.com/marianuniv; http://instagram.com/marianuniversity

Missouri Representation



# Marian University - Indianapolis 3200 Cold Spring Road Indianapolis, IN 46222 317-225-2889 www.marian.edu

hhttps://www.facebook.com/marianuniversity; http://twitter.com/marianuniv; http://instagram.com/marianuniversity

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 2400

Cost of Tuition: 36,000 2020-2021

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 47,320

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Business, Education, Health Sciences

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** St. Mary Academic Scholarship, compete for up to full tuition, students with a 3.9 GPA or higher. San Damiano Scholars Scholarship - faith based,

service scholarship, November 15th deadline. **Athletic Association and Division**: NAIA

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Blind for Fall 2021 Academic Year

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Rolling except for invitation only academic scholarship - deadline

November 15th.

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Marist College



# **Marquette University**

1250 W Wisconsin Ave Milwaukee, WI, 53233 414.288.0299 https://www.marquette.edu/explore/ Twitter & Instagram & Snapchat: @marquetteu, @marquetteadmissions, @fathermarquette

**St. Louis Representation**Grant Egan, 414.288.0299, grant.egan@mu.edu

Kansas City Representation Hannah Bendiksen, 414.288.0230, hannah.bendiksen@mu.edu



# Marquette University 1250 W Wisconsin Ave Milwaukee, WI, 53233 414.288.0299 https://www.marquette.edu/explore/

Twitter & Instagram & Snapchat: @marquetteu, @marquetteadmissions, @fathermarquette

#### About:

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 8,300

Cost of Tuition: \$44,970

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): ~\$56,000

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 89%

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Engineering, Health Sciences, Business

Unique/Competitive Programs: Direct Entry 4yr Nursing; Direct Entry 6yr Doctorate

Physical Therapy; 5yr Accelerated PA program; Direct Entry 5yr Master's Athletic Training;

5yr Engineering Co-Op

Athletic Association and Division: Division 1 - Big East Conference

### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Mid 50% = 3.5 UW GPA

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional | Mid 50% ACT = 25 - 29 | Mid 50% SAT = 1220 - 1360 Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: January 15th

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: n/a



## Maryville University

650 Maryville University Drive St. Louis/MO/63141
314-529-9359 www.maryville.edu
Facebook:Maryville University Undergraduate Admissions, Twitter: Maryville Admissions,
Instagram: Maryville Admissions

**St. Louis Representation**Office of Admissions, 314-529-9350, admissions@maryville.edu

Kansas City Representation
Jim Winslow, 314-529-9289, jwinslow@maryville.edu



# Maryville University 650 Maryville University Drive St. Louis/MO/63141 314-529-9359 www.maryville.edu

Facebook: Maryville University Undergraduate Admissions, Twitter: Maryville Admissions, Instagram: Maryville Admissions

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 2,800

Cost of Tuition: \$26,070

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$38,770 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 86%

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Physical Therapy, Sport Business Management, Cyber

Security, Pre-Health Professions, Design & Visual Art

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Computer Science with 6 tracks (Blockchain, Cyber Security, Artificial Intelligence, Software Devlopment, Data Science, User Experience), Direct-Entry Physical Therapy Doctorate, Freshmen Entry Nursing, Early Direct Admit

Occupational Therapy Masters, Ear

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division II

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### Admission Requirements:

**GPA Minimum**: 2.5 on a 4.0 scale for most program, some programs have different GPA minimums.

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test-Optional Policy: Maryville University does not require the submission of standardized test scores for students applying for freshmen or transfer admission, except in select circumstances outlined below. Students who feel their SAT or ACT scores are

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1st

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# McKendree University

701 College Road Lebanon, IL 62254 618-537-6836 www.mckendree.edu Facebook: McKendree University (McKendreeU), Twitter: McKendree University (@McKendreeU), Instagram: McKendree University (@McKendreeU)

Missouri Representation Josie Blasdel, 618-537-6836, jlblasdel@mckendree.edu



# McKendree University 701 College Road Lebanon, IL 62254 618-537-6836 www.mckendree.edu

Facebook: McKendree University (McKendreeU), Twitter: McKendree University (@McKendreeU), Instagram: McKendree University (@McKendreeU)

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,300 -- Lebanon campus only

Cost of Tuition: \$31,100

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$43,170 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 80%

Most Popular Majors: Sport Management, Psychology, Business Administration, Athletic

Training, Occupational Therapy, Pre-Law

Unique/Competitive Programs: Accelerated 3+2 Athletic Training Certification; Cyber

Defense; Data Analytics; 4+1 BBA to MBA

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA DII; Great Lakes Valley Conference

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 2.5** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: Completely test optional for Fall 2021 enrollment cycle (includes

consideration for academic scholarship)

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: n/a Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Metropolitan Community College – Kansas City



# Millikin University

1184 W Main St Decatur, IL 62522 217-424-6210 www.millikin.edu Instagram: MillikinU

Missouri Representation Gavin Halpin. 217-521-2091. ghalpin@millikin.edu



# Millikin University 1184 W Main St Decatur, IL 62522 217-424-6210 www.millikin.edu Instagram: MillikinU

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private **University Setting:** Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 2,000

Cost of Tuition: 38,800

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 51,902 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 75%

Most Popular Majors: Our most popular majors include a nationally recognized Musical

Theatre program, Business Management, Nursing, and Exercise Science.

Unique/Competitive Programs: Millikin's unique programs include a BFA in Art Therapy, Arts Technology, Music Business and Actuarial Science. Our most competitive programs are within our School of Theatre & Dance, specifically our BFA in Musical Theatre, BFA in Acting

and BFA in Desig

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division III

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test scores and recommendation letters are optional for students with

a 3.0 GPA and above.

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

**Test Optional for 2021-2022:** Yes (with conditions)

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: January 1st.

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## Missouri Baptist University

One College Park Drive St. Louis/ Missouri/ 63141 314-434-1115 https://www.mobap.edu/ Instagram: mobaptistu

## St. Louis Representation

Alec Blackford, (314) 392-2296, alec.blackford@mobap.edu, experiencembu

## **Kansas City Representation**

Colten Hernandez, (314) 392-2297, colten.hernandez@mobap.edu, experiencembu

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Colten Hernandez, (314) 392-2297, colten.hernandez@mobap.edu, experiencembu

### **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Alec Blackford, (314) 392-2296, alec.blackford@mobap.edu, experiencembu

## Southeast Missouri Representation

Mary Kate Walton, (314) 392-2298, marykate.walton@mobap.edu, experiencembu

## **Northwest Missouri Representation**

Mary Kate Walton, (314) 392-2298, marykate.walton@mobap.edu, experiencembu

## Northeast Missouri Representation

Alec Blackford, (314) 392-2296, alec.blackford@mobap.edu, experiencembu



Missouri Baptist University
One College Park Drive St. Louis/ Missouri/ 63141
314-434-1115 https://www.mobap.edu/
Instagram: mobaptistu

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,200

Cost of Tuition: 26,860

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 37,238 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 71%

Most Popular Majors: Education, Nursing and Business

Unique/Competitive Programs: Exercise Science and Nursing

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA Division 1

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application: No** 

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.0 ACT/SAT Minimum: 20

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Second week of classes each year

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Missouri Southern State University

3950 E Newman Rd. Joplin, Mo. 64801 4174990059 mssu.edu/admissions FB: MssuLions Insta: mosolions Insta: MssuAdmissions

## St. Louis Representation

Torrence Baldwin, 314-597-6796, baldwin-t@mssu.edu, @MSSUAdmissions

## **Kansas City Representation**

Whitney Dunbar, 816-608-5858, dunbar-w@mssu.edu, @MssuAdmissions

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Ashlyn Bradley, 417-246-3189, bradley-a@mssu.edu, @MssuAdmissions

## **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Jennifer Shaw, 417-246-3222, shaw-j@mssu.edu, @MssuAdmissions

## Southeast Missouri Representation

Torrence Baldwin, 314-597-6796, baldwin-t@mssu.edu, @MSSUAdmissions



# Missouri Southern State University 3950 E Newman Rd. Joplin, Mo. 64801 4174990059 mssu.edu/admissions

FB: MssuLions Insta: mosolions Insta: MssuAdmissions

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 5,604

Cost of Tuition: \$7,461 (annual)

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$13,937 (annual)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 65%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Teacher Education, Criminal Justice, Biology, Health

Science

Unique/Competitive Programs: Healthcare Administration, Yours to Lose: Advanced

Medical Accept. program, Unmanned Aircraft Systems cert. (drones)

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA, MIAA, DII

### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.25

ACT/SAT Minimum: 21/1060

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022:

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 15th for Foundation, no deadline for Merit based

Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: \$1,000 per year. Must be

new freshman and completed A+ program in High School



## Missouri State University

901 S. National Ave Springfield, MO 65897 417-836-5517 MissouriState.edu

Twitter: @MissouriState; Instagram: missouristate; Facebook: missouristateu; Youtube:
Missouri State University

# St. Louis Representation

Alicia Saitta, 417-233-1247, AliciaSaitta@MissouriState.edu

## **Kansas City Representation**

Brenda Fisher, 417-893-0419, BrendaFisher@MissouriState.edu

### Mid-Missouri Representation

Kirstie Hunter, 417-221-6519, KirstieHunter@MissouriState.edu

## Southwest Missouri Representation

Emma Torno, 417-233-1152, ETorno@MissouriState.edu

# **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Sam Schrum, 417-216-0752, SamSchrum@MissouriState.edu

#### Northwest Missouri Representation

Brenda Fisher, 417-893-0419, BrendaFisher@MissouriState.edu

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Kirstie Hunter, 417-221-6519, KirstieHunter@MissouriState.edu



# Missouri State University 901 S. National Ave Springfield, MO 65897 417-836-5517 MissouriState.edu

Twitter: @MissouriState; Instagram: missouristate; Facebook: missouristateu; Youtube: Missouri State University

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 16,000

Cost of Tuition: \$7,482 in state, \$15,574 out of state (14 credit hours per semester) Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$18,080 in state, \$26,172 out of state

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 78%

Most Popular Majors: Education, Business, Nursing, Psychology, Biology

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Competitive BFA programs in the Fine Arts. The BSN in Nursing is competitive admission. Hospitality Leadership, Electronic Arts, Entertainment Management, Digital Film and TV Production, Construction Management, Respiratory

Therapy, Risk Management and In

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Absolute minimum of 2.5 for automatic admission (see Selection Index online)

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test optional for students with a 3.25 HS GPA or higher. ACT of 20 or

SAT of 1030 if GPA is below 3.25

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

**Scholarship Deadline:** Presidential deadline of Dec. 1, priority date for automatic

scholarships of Feb. 1
Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: A possible, but not

automatic, \$500 scholarship



## Missouri State University-West Plains

128 Garfield Avenue West Plains/MO/65775 417-255-7955 wp.missouristate.edu

Facebook: Missouri State University-West Plains, Instagram: Missouri State-West Plains, Twitter: @missouristatewp

## St. Louis Representation

Lindsey Hicks, 417-255-7958, LindseyHicks@MissouriState.edu, Facebook: Missouri State University-West Plains Admissions, Instagram: msuwpadm

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Rachel Peterson, 417-255-7978, RachelPeterson@MissouriState.edu, Facebook: Missouri State University-West Plains Admissions, Instagram: msuwpadm

## **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Rachel Peterson, 417-255-7978, RachelPeterson@MissouriState.edu, Facebook: Missouri State University-West Plains Admissions, Instagram: msuwpadm

# Southeast Missouri Representation

Lindsey Hicks, 417-255-7958, LindseyHicks@MissouriState.edu, Facebook: Missouri State University-West Plains Admissions, Instagram: msuwpadm



# Missouri State University-West Plains 128 Garfield Avenue West Plains/MO/65775 417-255-7955 wp.missouristate.edu

Facebook: Missouri State University-West Plains, Instagram: Missouri State-West Plains, Twitter: @missouristatewp

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1800

Cost of Tuition: \$134 per credit hour

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$15,000, tuition, fees, books, room and board

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 61%

Most Popular Majors: Transfer degrees: General Studies, Agriculture, Teaching, Business, Pre-Engineering, Health Professions, Career: Nursing, Computer Graphics and Programming,

Child and Family Development

Unique/Competitive Programs: Computer Graphics and Programming (video game design),

Nursing (RN). Part of the Missouri State University system **Athletic Association and Division**: NJCAA Division I

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Open admission

ACT/SAT Minimum: Open admission, test-optional for placement

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Scholarship Only

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: March 1
Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: Full-tuition and fees with A+

scholarship



## Missouri University of Science and Technology

106 Parker Hall, 300 W. 13th Street Rolla, MO 65409 573-341-6731 www.mst.edu

Twitter- @SandTAdmissions, Snapchat- sandtadmissions, Instagram- sandtadmissions, Facebook- Missouri S&T Admissions

# St. Louis Representation

Kelly Money (STL City and County)- moneyk@mst.edu, 573-341-6459; Kelly Sharp (St. Charles County)- sharpkn@mst.edu, 573-341-6013; Michelle Amos (South County and Diversity Recruiter)- amosm@mst.edu, 573-341-4904

# **Kansas City Representation**

Vanessa Rodewald- rodewaldv@mst.edu, 816-377-8753, 573-341-6432

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Kelly Sharp- sharpkn@mst.edu, 573-341-6013

## **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Kara Winiarz- winiarzk@mst.edu, 573-341-7063

# Northeast Missouri Representation

Michelle Amos- amosm@mst.edu, 573-341-4904



# Missouri University of Science and Technology 106 Parker Hall, 300 W. 13th Street Rolla, MO 65409 573-341-6731 www.mst.edu

Twitter- @SandTAdmissions, Snapchat- sandtadmissions, Instagram- sandtadmissions, Facebook- Missouri S&T Admissions

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 6,430 Cost of Tuition: \$8,568 (based on 28 credit hours)

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$24,084 (based on 28 credit hours)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 84.7%

Most Popular Majors: Engineering- Mechanical, Aerospace, Electrical, Civil, Chemical;

Computer Science; Biological Sciences

Unique/Competitive Programs: Freshman Engineering career/major exploration program, Experiential Learning required, 20 interdisciplinary design teams (Formula SAE Racing, iGEM, Mars Rover, Solar House), Engineers Without Borders, Majors- Ceramic Engineering, Arch

Nuclear Engineering, Arch

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division II (Great Lakes Valley Conference)

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 3.0 (for scholarship consideration when submitting test scores); Test

optional= awards will be based on GPA and admissions application

ACT/SAT Minimum: 24 (for scholarship consideration when submitting test scores)
Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1 (priority)/February 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## Missouri Western State University

4525 Downs Drive Saint Joseph, MO 64507
(816) 271-4266 missouriwestern.edu
Facebook and Twitter - @MissouriWestern Instagram - @missouriwesternstateuniversity
Snapchat - @missouriwestern

# St. Louis Representation

Peggy Payne, (816) 271-4547, pmpayne@missouriwestern.edu

## **Kansas City Representation**

Roberta Foster, (816) 271-4260, rfoster7@missouriwestern.edu; Zach Stark, (816) 271-5691, zstark@missouriwestern.edu; Blake Lockmiller (Northwest Missouri), (816) 271-5909, blockmiller@missouriwestern.edu; Peggy Payne, (Andrew & Buchanan County) (816) 271

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Zach Stark, (816) 271-5691, zstark@missouriwestern.edu

## **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Hannah Baird Herrera, (816) 271-4233, hbaridherrera@missouriwestern.edu

# Southeast Missouri Representation

Evan Banks, (816) 271-5846, ebanks1@missouriwestern.edu



# Missouri Western State University 4525 Downs Drive Saint Joseph, MO 64507 (816) 271-4266 missouriwestern.edu

Facebook and Twitter - @MissouriWestern Instagram - @missouriwesternstateuniversity Snapchat - @missouriwestern

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 4,500+

Cost of Tuition: \$7,452 per year based on a total of 30 credit hours

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$16,392 per year

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Education, Criminal Justice, Biology

Unique/Competitive Programs: Recreation Sport Management - Esports Management,

Wildlife Conservation & Management

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division II

### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum**: 2.7 with out ACT **ACT/SAT Minimum**: Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: February 1st

Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: One credit hour for free. Plus \$50 added to the Griffon Guarantee Scholarship Award (must have a 3.0 GPA or higher) for each point beginning with 20 on the ACT - example 20 = \$50, 21 = \$100, 22 = \$150 etc.



# Monmouth College

700 E Broadway Monmouth, Illinois 61462 800-747-2687 http://monmouthcollege.edu/

Instagram: @MonmouthCollege Twitter: @Monmouthcollege Faceook: @MonmouthCollege

# Missouri Representation

Julianna Graf, 314-440-5870, jgraf@monmouthcollege.edu



# Monmouth College 700 E Broadway Monmouth, Illinois 61462 800-747-2687 http://monmouthcollege.edu/

Instagram: @MonmouthCollege Twitter: @Monmouthcollege Faceook: @MonmouthCollege

#### About:

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 900

Cost of Tuition: \$41,330

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$9,825 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 78%

Most Popular Majors: Business Administration, Engineering, Psychology, Education, Biology,

**Communication Studies** 

Unique/Competitive Programs: Global Public Health, Global Food Security, Passport

Program, Data Science, Neuroscience, Biochemistry, Chemistry

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA DIII

### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: NA ACT/SAT Minimum: NA

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: January 15, 2020

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Murray State University

102 Curris Center Murray, KY 42071 270-809-2896 murraystate.edu @murraystateuniv

**St. Louis Representation**Trent Fenwick, 270-940-0275, jfenwick@murraystate.edu

**Southeast Missouri Representation**Julie Boyken, jboyken@murraystate.edu



# Murray State University 102 Curris Center Murray, KY 42071 270-809-2896 murraystate.edu @murraystateuniv

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 9,566

Cost of Tuition: \$10,860

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$19,600-\$21,000

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 81%

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Business Administration, Pre-Med, Occupational Safety and

Health, Agriculture Science, Education, Music, Engineering

Unique/Competitive Programs: Occupational Safety & Health, Geology, Wildlife &

Conservation Biology, Non-Profit Leadership, Communication Disorders

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA, Division 1

### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 3.0

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional unless below 3.0 GPA Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes (with conditions)

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: February 8

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Nebraska Wesleyan University

5000 Saint Paul Avenue Lincoln, NE 68504 402.465.2218 www.nebrwesleyan.edu @NeWesleyan

# Missouri Representation

Jackie McKenzie, 402.432.3316, jmckenzi@nebrwesleyan.edu, @nwuadmissions



## Nebraska Wesleyan University 5000 Saint Paul Avenue Lincoln, NE 68504 402.465.2218 https://www.nebrwesleyan.edu/

Twitter: newesleyan, Instagram: newesleyan, Facebook: newesleyan

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,600

Cost of Tuition: \$35, 964

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$47,504 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 79%

Most Popular Majors: Biology, Chemistry, Physics, Matt, Business, Psychology, Education,

Exercise Science, Athletic Training, Nursing, Theater

Unique/Competitive Programs: Nursing, Athletic Training, Theater

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division III

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: No

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 3.0 for automatic admission but we allow a review process for GPA's below

3.0

ACT/SAT Minimum: 20 ACT/1030 SAT or 3.25 GPA (Test-Optional)

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Rolling Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## North Central Missouri College

1301 Main St. Trenton, MO 64683 Trenton, MO 64683 660.359.3948 www.ncmissouri.edu Instagram and FB: ncmcpirates

Missouri Representation Kristie Cross 660.359.3948 ext. 1401 kcross@mail.ncmissouri.edu



North Central Missouri College 1301 Main St. Trenton, MO 64683 Trenton, MO 64683 660.359.3948 www.ncmissouri.edu Instagram and FB: ncmcpirates

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment:

Cost of Tuition: \$148/credit hour for Missouri residents

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$10,428 (based on 12 CH per semester, includes

room and board and general fees)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors:

Unique/Competitive Programs: Nursing, Business, Agriculture

Athletic Association and Division:

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** 

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship:

Test Optional for 2021-2022:

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: April 1
Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: As a community college, we

honor the Missouri A+ program. It pays for tuition and general fees.



2501 N Blackwelder Ave Oklahoma City, OK, 73106 405-208-5055 https://www.okcu.edu/

Facebook: Oklahoma City University, Twitter: @OKCU, Instagram: oklahomacityuniversity

## Missouri Representation

Karin Babb, 405-208-5055, krcockran@okcu.edu



## Oklahoma City University 2501 N Blackwelder Ave Oklahoma City, OK, 73106 405-208-5055 https://www.okcu.edu/

Facebook: Oklahoma City University, Twitter: @OKCU, Instagram: oklahomacityuniversity

#### About:

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1700

Cost of Tuition: \$28,094/year

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$43,000/year

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Dance, Music Theater, Acting, Nursing, Business Administration, Film Unique/Competitive Programs: Game Design & Animation, Entertainment Business, eSports

Management

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 3.0** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: 22/1100

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: 2/1/2021

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## Oklahoma State University



## Peru State College

600 Hoyt Street, P.O. Box 10 Peru, NE 68421-0010 402-872-2221 https://www.peru.edu/
Twitter: @PeruState Facebook: @PeruStateCollege

## Missouri Representation

Austin Wegener 402-872-2371 awegener@peru.edu Facebook: Peru State Austin



## Peru State College 600 Hoyt Street, P.O. Box 10 Peru, NE 68421-0010 402-872-2221 https://www.peru.edu/

Twitter: @PeruState Facebook: @PeruStateCollege

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 900

Cost of Tuition: \$186 per credit hour. \$5,580 based off of 30 credit hours for the academic

year

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$17,053.50 for the academic year

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 67.3% Most Popular Majors: Education and Business

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** 

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA Heart of America

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: Open Enrollment/No GPA Minimum

ACT/SAT Minimum: Open Enrollment/Test Optional/but required for Academic Scholarships

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: March 1
Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



#### **Rockhurst University**

1100 Rockhurst Rd. Kansas City/MO/64110 816-501-4000 www.rockhurst.edu

#### St. Louis Representation

Will Brasel / 314-348-1225 / william.brasel@rockhurst.edu

## **Kansas City Representation**

Mitch Nelson / 816.501.4538 / mitchell.nelson@rockhurst.edu

#### Mid-Missouri Representation

Tony Gambino / 816.501.4501 / tony.gambino@rockhurst.edu

#### **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Tony Gambino / 816.501.4501 / tony.gambino@rockhurst.edu

#### **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Will Brasel / 314-348-1225 / william.brasel@rockhurst.edu



## Rockhurst University 1100 Rockhurst Rd. Kansas City/MO/64110 816-501-4000 www.rockhurst.edu

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1,500

Cost of Tuition: \$38,800

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$49,730

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Nursing / Pre-Med / Business / Engineering / PT & OT / Unique/Competitive Programs: Service Immersion Trips / Study Abroad Programs /

Rockhurst Hawk Days and much more!!!

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division II

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 2.75** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Rolling Admissions for Academic Scholarships. For Institutional

Scholarship Deadlines, please ask!

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: n/a/



#### Saint Louis University

1 N Grand Blvd St. Louis, MO 63103 314-977-2500 www.slu.edu

Instagram: @SLU\_Official / Twitter: @SLU\_Official / Facebook: www.facebook.com/SaintLouisU

#### St. Louis Representation

Susan Lutz; P: (314) 977-3723, E: susan.lutz@slu.edu / Katie Carriere; P: (314) 977-2423. E: katie.carriere@slu.edu / Rashad Young; P: (314) 977-8190, E: rashad.young@slu.edu / Mark Nothum; P: (314) 977-7134, E: mark.nothum@slu.edu / Alyssa Wedding; (314)

#### **Kansas City Representation**

Jennifer Tanner; P: (816) 214-8591, E: jennifer.tanner@slu.edu

#### Mid-Missouri Representation

Mark Nothum; P: (314) 977-7134, E: mark.nothum@slu.edu

#### **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Mark Nothum; P: (314) 977-7134, E: mark.nothum@slu.edu

## **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Mark Nothum; P: (314) 977-7134, E: mark.nothum@slu.edu

#### Northwest Missouri Representation

Mark Nothum; P: (314) 977-7134, E: mark.nothum@slu.edu

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Mark Nothum; P: (314) 977-7134, E: mark.nothum@slu.edu



## Saint Louis University 1 N Grand Blvd St. Louis, MO 63103 314-977-2500 www.slu.edu

Instagram: @SLU\_Official / Twitter: @SLU\_Official / Facebook: www.facebook.com/SaintLouisU

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 8,000

Cost of Tuition: \$46,400

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$60,044 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 90%

Most Popular Majors: Biology, Nursing, Physical Therapy, Neuroscience, Biomedical

Engineering, Health Sciences, Public Health, Finance

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Medical Scholars, Law Scholars, Physician Assistant Scholars, Communication Sciences and Disorders Scholars, Pharmacy Scholars / Flight Science, Meteorology, Aerospace Engineering, Entrepreneurship, Geographic Information

Systems (GIS) Certificate

Athletic Association and Division: Atlantic 10 Conference - NCAA Division I

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.5

ACT/SAT Minimum: SLU is changing to Test Optional for all academic programs

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Preferred Deadline of December 1st

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



#### Southeast Missouri State University

1 University Plaza MS 3550 Cape Girardeau, MO 63701 573-651-2590 https://semo.edu

Instragram: semissouristate Twitter: @SEMissouriState Facebook: @SEMissouriState

#### St. Louis Representation

Emily Sachs, 573-271-0017, esachs@semo.edu; Byron Brownlee, 573-275-4408, bbrownlee@semo.edu; Tameka Herrion (Director of College Planning based in STL), 573-388-6206, therrion@semo.edu

#### Kansas City Representation

Dulce Maldonado Munoz, 573-275-8897, dmunoz@semo.edu

#### Mid-Missouri Representation

Emily Sachs, 573-271-0017, esachs@semo.edu

#### Southwest Missouri Representation

Dulce Maldonado Munoz, 573-275-8897, dmunoz@semo.edu

#### Southeast Missouri Representation

Ariel Dumars, 573-275-4348, adumars@semo.edu

#### Northwest Missouri Representation

Byron Brownlee, 573-275-4408, bbrownlee@semo.edu

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Byron Brownlee, 573-275-4408, bbrownlee@semo.edu



## Southeast Missouri State University 1 University Plaza MS 3550 Cape Girardeau, MO 63701 573-651-2590 https://semo.edu

Instragram: semissouristate Twitter: @SEMissouriState Facebook: @SEMissouriState

#### About:

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 7,000 approx.

Cost of Tuition: \$6,779 Missouri Resident; \$12,951 Non-Missouri Resident (30 credit hours)
Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$17,634 Missouri Resident; \$23,786 Non-Missouri

Resident (30 credit hours, average room rate, 15 classic meal plan)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 80%

Most Popular Majors: Education, Business, Nursing, Biology, Mass Comm, Agriculture,

Computer Science, Visual/Performing Arts

Unique/Competitive Programs: Professional Pilot Program, Conservatory of Theatre and Dance, Unmanned Aircraft Systems, Cybersecurity, Industrial and Systems Engineering, Geographic Information Science, Historic Preservation, Marine Biology, Environmental

Science, Sport Management, Communication Disorders, Actuarial Science **Athletic Association and Division**: Ohio Valley Conference, NCAA Division 1

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### Admission Requirements:

**GPA Minimum:** 2.0 with holistic review

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional with a 2.75 cumulative high school GPA

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1 for President's Scholarship and Top Tier (\$4,000-\$5,000)

Copper Dome Scholarship - March 1 for remaining awards

Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: Southeast A+ Scholarship (semo.edu/aplus) - For eligible students, pays 100% of tuition and technology/maintenance fees of 000-299 level courses at a Southeast Regional Campus (Kennett and Sikeston, MO).



Carbondale, IL 62901 618-536-4405 siu.edu @SIUCAdmissions on all platforms

Missouri Representation Cerra Goree cerra.goree@siu.edu 314-643-6229



## Southern Illinois University Carbondale Carbondale, IL 62901 618-536-4405 siu.edu @SIUCAdmissions on all platforms

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 11, 695

Cost of Tuition: 9,638.00

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 25,726 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 80%

Most Popular Majors: Agriculture, Aviation, Business Management, Communication Studies,

Engineering, Health Sciences, and Psychology

Unique/Competitive Programs: Aviation Flight, Aviation Management, Dental Hygiene,

Physical Therapist Assistant, and Radiologic Sciences

Athletic Association and Division: Missouri Valley Conference Division 1

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 2.75** 

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1st

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Office of Admissions Campus Box 1600 Edwardsville, IL 62026-1600 618-650-3705 www.siue.edu

Facebook: @siuedwardsville, Twitter: SIUE, Instagram: siuedwardsville, YouTube: SIUE, LinkedIn: SIUE, Flickr: SIUE, Tumblr: Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Missouri Representation
Micah Jones, 618-650-2726, micajon@siue.edu



## Southern Illinois University Edwardsville Office of Admissions Campus Box 1600 Edwardsville, IL 62026-1600 618-650-3705 www.siue.edu

Facebook: @siuedwardsville, Twitter: SIUE, Instagram: siuedwardsville, YouTube: SIUE, LinkedIn: SIUE, Flickr: SIUE, Tumblr: Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 8,632

Cost of Tuition: \$9,123 (two semesters, 15 semester hours each)

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$22,100 (two semesters, 15 semester hours

each, fees include the cost of renting basic textbooks)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 78.7%

**Most Popular Majors:** Nursing, Pre-Pharmacy, Computer Science, Psychology, Mechanical Engineering, Civil Engineering, Biological Sciences, Criminal Justice, Elementary Education, and Business Administration.

and Business Administration

Unique/Competitive Programs: Elementary Education, Integrative Studies, Social Work,

Business Administration Cybersecurity, Dental Medicine, and Pharmacy

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I - Ohio Valley Conference member and

Mid-American Conference affiliate member for men's soccer and wrestling

### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Cumulative 2.5 GPA (4.0 scale) **ACT/SAT Minimum:** 18 ACT/960 SAT ERW + M

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1, 2020

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



#### St. Charles Community College

4601 Mid Rivers Mall Drive Cottleville, MO 63376 636-922-8500 https://www.stchas.edu/default

Twitter: @SCC\_StCharlesCC Facebook: St. Charles Community College Instagram: stcharlescc

## St. Louis Representation

Jamar Washington, 636.922.8623, jwashington@stchas.edu

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Barbara Stratman, 636.922.8446, bstratman@stchas.edu

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Barbara Stratman, 636.922.8446, bstratman@stchas.edu



## St. Charles Community College 4601 Mid Rivers Mall Drive Cottleville, MO 63376 636-922-8500 https://www.stchas.edu/default

Twitter: @SCC\_StCharlesCC Facebook: St. Charles Community College Instagram: stcharlescc

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 6,600

**Cost of Tuition:** 2020-2021 Academic School Year Base Tuition: \$106/credit hour on campus, in-district; \$159/credit hour on campus, out of district. \$121/credit hour online,

in-district; \$174/credit hour online, out of district but in-state

**Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board):** \$1440/12 credits per semester In District, \$2076/12 credits per semester Out of District, \$2760/12 credits per semester Out of State **First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate**:

**Most Popular Majors:** Associate of Arts, Associate of Arts in Teaching, Associate of Science in Nursing, Associate of Science in Business, Computer Science, General Transfer, Biology, Chemistry, Pre-Engineering

Unique/Competitive Programs: Nursing/Allied Health, Agriculture A.S., Honors Program (stchas.edu/honors), Dual Enrollment, Workforce Development, Continuing Education, Technical Programs, Service Learning class options, Campus Lake Apartments

Athletic Association and Division: NJCAA Division 1 - Soccer, Baseball, Softball; NJCAA Division III - Cross Country, Track & Field

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: N/A ACT/SAT Minimum: N/A

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship:

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: April 1, 2021

Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: Yes, full tuition for degree

seeking students



## St. Louis College of Pharmacy

4588 Parkview Place St. Louis, Missouri 63110 314-367-8700 https://www.stlcop.edu/ twitter: STLCOPedu, Instagram: stlcop , Facebook: STLCOP, YouTube: STLCollegeofPharmacy

Missouri Representation Walter Beckham, 314-446-8320, walter.beckham@stlcop.edu



## St. Louis College of Pharmacy 4588 Parkview Place St. Louis, Missouri 63110 314-367-8700 https://www.stlcop.edu/

twitter: STLCOPedu, Instagram: stlcop , Facebook: STLCOP, YouTube: STLCollegeofPharmacy

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 324

Cost of Tuition: \$29,547 yr

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$42,812 yr

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 86%

Most Popular Majors: Pharmaceutical Science, Biomedical Sciences, Pharmaceutical

Chemistry

Unique/Competitive Programs: Pharmaceutical Science, Biomedical Science,

Pharmaceutical Chemistry, Medical Humanities

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application**: Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** 

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: February 3rd

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



5600 Oakland Avenue St. Louis, MO 63110

Forest Park Campus - 314-644-9100; Florissant Valley Campus - 314-513-4200; Meramec Campus - 314-984-7500; Wildwood Campus - 636-422-2000 www.stlcc.edu Facebook - www.facebook.com/STLCC; Twitter - www.twitter.com/stlcc; Instagram - www.instagram.com/stlccedu; YouTube - www.youtube.com/user/stlcc

#### St. Louis Representation

Christy Hummel, Robert Bedell, Mariah Palmer, and Kimberly Banner (Forest Park), Markell Robinson, Sherese Dantzler, Erika Malone (Florissant Valley); Meredith Buschmann (Meramec), Mindy Souvannalay, Julia Price (Meramec); Britni Fischer (Wildwood)



## St. Louis Community College 5600 Oakland Avenue St. Louis, MO 63110

Forest Park Campus - 314-644-9100; Florissant Valley Campus - 314-513-4200; Meramec Campus - 314-984-7500; Wildwood Campus - 636-422-2000 www.stlcc.edu Facebook - www.facebook.com/STLCC; Twitter - www.twitter.com/stlcc; Instagram - www.instagram.com/stlccedu; YouTube - www.youtube.com/user/stlcc

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public

University Setting: Urban; Rural; Suburban; Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 6,117 FT, 11,177 PT students; 17,294 total

**Cost of Tuition:** District Residents: \$116.50/Credit hour. In State/Other Missouri residents and Midwest Student Exchange Program: \$165.50/Credit hour. Out-of State residents:

\$227.50/Credit hour. International Students: \$237.50/Credit hour

**Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board):** \$11 technology fee and \$6.50 activity fee already included in tuition rates mentioned above; total varies per credit load/student;

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 55%

**Most Popular Majors:** General Transfer Studies (CORE 42), Applied Sciences (Nursing, Dental Hygiene, Physical Therapist Assistant, etc.), Engineering, Business Administration, Accounting, Teaching;

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Culinary Arts, Biotechnology, Behavioral Health Support, EMT, IT Help Desk, Horticulture, Deaf Communication Studies, Funeral Services Education; Nursing & Health Sciences

**Athletic Association and Division:** National Junior College Athletic Association (NJCAA): Division 1 and Division 2

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** No GPA minimum for general admission **ACT/SAT Minimum:** No ACT required for admission; **Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship:** No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Varies contingent upon scholarship

Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: Yes - covers full tuition/fees for 105% of hours required for enrolled program or until completion of degree/certificate



#### State Technical College of Missouri

One Technology Drive Linn, MO 65051 573-897-5000 www.statetechmo.edu

## St. Louis Representation

Bobby Orman, 573-897-5140, Bobby.Orman@statetechmo.edu

## Kansas City Representation

Scott Morfeld, 573-897-5188, Scott.Morfeld@statetechmo.edu

#### Mid-Missouri Representation

Becky Peters, 573-897-5148, Rebecca.Peters@statetechmo.edu AND Ross Dickneite, 573-897-5125, Ross.Dickneite@statetechmo.edu

#### **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Devon Pollreisz, 573-897-5193, Devon.Pollreisz@statetechmo.edu

#### Southeast Missouri Representation

Devon Pollreisz, 573-897-5193, Devon.Pollreisz@statetechmo.edu

#### **Northwest Missouri Representation**

Scott Morfeld, 573-897-5188, Scott.Morfeld@statetechmo.edu

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Bobby Orman, 573-897-5140, Bobby.Orman@statetechmo.edu



State Technical College of Missouri One Technology Drive Linn, MO 65051 573-897-5000 www.statetechmo.edu

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town:

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 2,000

Cost of Tuition: \$185/ credit hour

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): Varies by program/living situation

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 80%

Most Popular Majors: Electrical Distribution Systems, Utility Systems Technican, Health

Science Majors, and Heavy Equipment Operations

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Competitive majors include: Health Sciences, Heavy Equipment Operations, Electrical Distribution Systems, General Technology- MFA sponsored program, CAT Dealer Service Technician Program. Unique majors include: CAT Dealer

Service Technician Program, Nucle **Athletic Association and Division:** NA

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** NA

ACT/SAT Minimum: 18 in Math, Reading and English subscores for Autoadmit. Will also

accept Accuplacer Scores.

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission Only

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

#### **Scholarships:**

**Scholarship Deadline:** Applications for scholarships with a deadline of March 15th need to be received between November 1st and March 15th. Applications for scholarships with a deadline of October 15th need to be received between July 1st and October 15th.

Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: A+ covers standard tuition and fees. A+ will not cover books, tools, meals or housing.



#### **Truman State University**

100 East Normal Ave. Kirksville/MO/63501 660-785-4114 www.truman.edu

Facebook: Truman State University: Twitter - Trumanstate: Instagram - Trumanstateu; YouTube - Trumanuniversity

St. Louis Representation

Mark Clynes - 660-341-1565; mclynes@truman.edu

Kansas City Representation

Hank Warren: 660-785-4114; hwarren@truman.edu

Mid-Missouri Representation

Mark Clynes - 660-341-1565; mclynes@truman.edu

**Southwest Missouri Representation** 

Mark Clynes - 660-341-1565; mclynes@truman.edu

**Southeast Missouri Representation** 

Joe Recupero III: 660-785-4114; jrecupero@truman.edu



## Truman State University 100 East Normal Ave. Kirksville/MO/63501 660-785-4114 www.truman.edu

Facebook: Truman State University: Twitter - Trumanstate: Instagram - Trumanstateu; YouTube - Trumanuniversity

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 5,000

Cost of Tuition: \$8,000

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$10,000 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 87%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Biology, English, Psychology, Health/Exercise Science,

Nursing, Communication Disorder

Unique/Competitive Programs: Nursing, Communication Disorder, Masters of Athletic

**Training** 

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Div. II - Great Lakes Valley Conference

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application**: Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### Admission Requirements:

GPA Minimum: 3.0/4.0 scale ACT/SAT Minimum: 22/1100

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Priority Deadline is December 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: We do offer an A+ Recognition Scholarship for those who complete the program = \$500 per year



## University of Alabama

Box 870132 Tuscaloosa, AL 35487 205-348-5666 https://gobama.ua.edu/ @UA\_Admissions (Twitter), ua\_admissions (Instagram), facebook.com/ua.undergraduate.admissions

Missouri Representation Amanda Sisk, 314-610-7493, amanda.bama@ua.edu



University of Alabama
Box 870132 Tuscaloosa, AL 35487
205-348-5666 https://gobama.ua.edu/
@UA\_Admissions (Twitter), ua\_admissions (Instagram),
facebook.com/ua.undergraduate.admissions

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 32,798 (Fall 2019)

Cost of Tuition: \$30,250

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$44,860 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 87%

Most Popular Majors: biology, psychology, business, communication, education,

engineering, human environmental sciences

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Addiction & Recovery (Bachelor of Science), Educational Neuroscience (Bachelor of Science), Musical Audio Engineering (Bachelor of Science), Accelerated Masters Program (5 year undergraduate + graduate for select programs),

Emerging Scholars and Randall R

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 3.0

ACT/SAT Minimum: 21 ACT/1060 SAT (We've introduced a conditional admission process for

students not able to test yet.)

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission Only

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

#### **Scholarships:**

**Scholarship Deadline:** January 15th priority deadline for scholarship application (competitive scholarships), May 1 admit deadline for out-of-state merit scholarships

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## **University of Arkansas**

1 University of Arkansas, 232 Silas Hunt Hall Fayetteville, AR 72701 479-575-2000 https://www.uark.edu/ @uofaadmissions

Missouri Representation Jaecy Bradford, 479-502-5096, jbrad@uark.edu



# University of Arkansas 1 University of Arkansas, 232 Silas Hunt Hall Fayetteville, AR 72701 479-575-2000 https://www.uark.edu/ @uofaadmissions

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 27,500

Cost of Tuition: \$25,872 (Average based on 30 credit hours of study)

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$37,000-\$43,000

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 84%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Nursing, Engineering, Education

Unique/Competitive Programs: Scholarship: Non-Resident Tuition Award; Unique Programs:

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I - Southeastern Conference (SEC)

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 3.0/4.0 - https://admissions.uark.edu/apply/minimum-admission-

requirements.php

ACT/SAT Minimum: 20 - but test flexible/optional for Fall 2021 criteria can be found here:

https://admissions.uark.edu/apply/test-scores/

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



#### University of Central Missouri

WDE 1400, P.O. Box 800 Warrensburg, MO 64093 660-543-4290 ucmo.edu

Twitter: @UCentralMo, Facebook: UCentralMo, Instagram: ucentralmo

#### St. Louis Representation

Kat Lara, 660-441-8089, lara@ucmo.edu

### **Kansas City Representation**

Hank Mendenhall, 660-422-1719, mendenhall@ucmo.edu, Instagram: hanktheucmrep,

Twitter: HankTheUCMRep | Ashley Mahany, 660-429-9613, mahany@ucmo.edu

#### Mid-Missouri Representation

Don Kennedy, 660-441-4236, dkennedy@ucmo.edu

#### **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Bree Heathscott, 660-441-2738, heathscott@ucmo.edu

#### **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Bree Heathscott, 660-441-2738, heathscott@ucmo.edu

#### Northwest Missouri Representation

Jared Marcuson, 816-681-3758, marcuson@ucmo.edu, Twitter: JaredUCM, Instagram: jareducm

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Jared Marcuson, 816-681-3758, marcuson@ucmo.edu, Twitter: JaredUCM, Instagram: jareducm



## University of Central Missouri WDE 1400, P.O. Box 800 Warrensburg, MO 64093 660-543-4290 ucmo.edu

Twitter: @UCentralMo, Facebook: UCentralMo, Instagram: ucentralmo

#### About:

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 7,173

Cost of Tuition: \$8,310

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$18,756 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 76.6%

Most Popular Majors: Education, Nursing, Business, Criminology & Criminal Justice,

Aviation

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Professional Pilot, Cybersecurity (ABET accredited), Fashion Textiles & Clothing in Business, Bioinformatics, Kinesiology, Speech-Language

Pathology

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA II, MIAA

### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application**: Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 2.0

ACT/SAT Minimum: 17 ACT; Test Optional is a 3.25+ GPA

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: February 1

Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: \$500 A+ Recognition

Scholarship for students who qualify for the A+ Progam



## University of Evansville

1800 Lincoln Ave Evansville, IN 47722 812-488-2000 https://www.evansville.edu/ https://www.instagram.com/ueadmission/

Missouri Representation Jordan Hall- 812-470-9064- jh590@evansville.edu



## University of Evansville 1800 Lincoln Ave Evansville, IN 47722 812-488-2000 https://www.evansville.edu/ https://www.instagram.com/ueadmission/

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 2100

Cost of Tuition: 2020-2021: \$37,500

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 2020-2021: \$51,700

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 80%

Most Popular Majors:

Unique/Competitive Programs: Direct Entry Physical Therapy, Direct Entry PA program,

Theatre

Athletic Association and Division: Missouri Valley Conference- Division 1

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: Average- 3.71

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** 

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# University of Illinois Urbana Champaign

901 W Illinois St Urbana, IL 61802 217.333.0302 https://admissions.illinois.edu/

Twitter: https://twitter.com/uofiadmissions, Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/illiniview/, Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/IllinoisAdmissions/?fref=ts, Youtube:

https://www.youtube.com/user/IllinoisAdmissions

# Missouri Representation

Hannah Steinbrenner- 217.300.7114 teske2@illinois.edu



# University of Illinois Urbana Champaign 901 W Illinois St Urbana, IL 61802

217.333.0302 https://admissions.illinois.edu/ Twitter: https://twitter.com/uofiadmissions, Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/illiniview/, Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/IllinoisAdmissions/?fref=ts, Youtube:

https://www.youtube.com/user/IllinoisAdmissions

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 34,000

Cost of Tuition: \$34,312-\$39,406

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$50,604-\$55,698

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 93%

Most Popular Majors: Engineering, Business, Information Sciences, Psychology

Unique/Competitive Programs: Computer Science, CS+X programs

Athletic Association and Division: Big 10- Division 1

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: No

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Middle 50% 3.47-3.94

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional- Middle 50% ACT- 28-34; SAT- 1290-1490

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: N/A- Considered for scholarships from application

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: n/a



# University of Iowa

Office of Admissions, 100 Pomerantz Center, RM C110 Iowa City, IA 52242-7700 319-335-3847 www.admissions.uiowa.edu

FB: University of Iowa Admissions Office Twitter: @IOWAADMISSIONS Instagram: iowaadmissions

# St. Louis Representation

John Kundel, STL Regional Representative, 314-258-1077, john-kundel@uiowa.edu



# University of Iowa

Office of Admissions, 100 Pomerantz Center, RM C110 Iowa City, IA 52242-7700 319-335-3847 www.admissions.uiowa.edu

FB: University of Iowa Admissions Office Twitter: @IOWAADMISSIONS Instagram: iowaadmissions

# **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 23,000

**Cost of Tuition:** 

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$44,000 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 86%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Engineering, Open Major, Nursing, Pre-med, Biology,

Psychology, English/Creative Writing, Human Physiology

Unique/Competitive Programs: English/Creative Writing, Nursing

Athletic Association and Division: B1G (Big Ten), DI

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** No minimum, formula approach (grades, core courses, test score)

ACT/SAT Minimum: No minimum, formula approach (grades, core courses, test score) For

20-21 and 21-22 test requirement will be reviewed on a case by case basis

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: March 1st

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# **University of Kansas**

1450 Jayhawk Boulevard Lawrence, Kansas 66045 785-864-3911 admissions.ku.edu Twitter: @BeAJayhawk Instagram: @BeAJayhawk

St. Louis Representation Emma Green, 785-864-1146, ku\_emma@ku.edu

Kansas City Representation Chancellor Adams, 785-864-1066, ku\_cadams@ku.edu

Mid-Missouri Representation Erin Woods, 785-864-5373, ku\_erin@ku.edu

**Southwest Missouri Representation** Erin Woods, 785-864-5373, ku\_erin@ku.edu

**Southeast Missouri Representation** Erin Woods, 785-864-5373, ku\_erin@ku.edu

Northwest Missouri Representation Erin Woods, 785-864-5373, ku\_erin@ku.edu

Northeast Missouri Representation Erin Woods, 785-864-5373, ku\_erin@ku.edu



# University of Kansas 1450 Jayhawk Boulevard Lawrence, Kansas 66045 785-864-3911 admissions.ku.edu

Twitter: @BeAJayhawk Instagram: @BeAJayhawk

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 19,000

Cost of Tuition: \$26,960

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$35,746 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 83%

Most Popular Majors: Architecture, psychology, education, marketing, chemical

engineering, biology, music

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** 5-year Master of Architecture program, Center for Undergraduate Research, +1 masters programs, LEAD (accelerated law) program

Athletic Association and Division: Big XII

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum**: 21 ACT & 3.25 GPA or 24 ACT & 3.0 GPA or 3.4 GPA and no test score **ACT/SAT Minimum**: 21 ACT & 3.25 GPA or 24 ACT & 3.0 GPA or 3.4 GPA and no test score **Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship**: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# University of Kentucky

12 W.D. Funkhouser Bldg. Lexington, Kentucky 40506 859-257-2000 www.uky.edu @universityofky

Missouri Representation Ashley Beck, 859-257-1695, ashley.beck@uky.edu



# University of Kentucky 12 W.D. Funkhouser Bldg. Lexington, Kentucky 40506 859-257-2000 www.uky.edu @universityofky

# **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 22,000

Cost of Tuition: \$31,000

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$43,000 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 85%

Most Popular Majors: Biology, Engineering, Business, Nursing, Psychology

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Agriculture and Medical Biotechnology, Mining Engineering, Equine Sciences and Mgmt., UK BLUE (Bachelor-to-Law Undergraduate Education) Program - 3+3 B.A./J.D. Medical campus includes College of Medicine, Nursing, PT, PA, Dentistry, and

Pharmacy - all loc

Athletic Association and Division: SEC - Division 1

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: No

### Admission Requirements:

GPA Minimum: N/A - Holistic Review ACT/SAT Minimum: N/A - Holistic Review

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1st

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: NA



# **University of Memphis**

101 Wilder Tower Memphis, TN 38152 901.678.2111 or 800.669.2678 www.memphis.edu

Instagram - uofmemphis, Twitter - @uofmemphis, Facebook - University of Memphis Missouri Representation

Jamie Staggs, Regional Admissions Counselor, 901-808-4870, jstaggs1@memphis.edu, Instagram - uofm\_Jamie



# University of Memphis 101 Wilder Tower Memphis, TN 38152 901.678.2111 or 800.669.2678 www.memphis.edu Instagram - uofmemphis, Twitter - @uofmemphis, Facebook - University of Memphis

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 17,233

Cost of Tuition: \$13,776 tuition and fees for Non-Tennessee Resident per academic year

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$23,751 for Non-Tennessee Resident

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 80%

**Most Popular Majors**: Top 10 Majors by number of graduates: Humanities, Nursing, Exercise Science, Psychology, Criminal Justice, Accounting, Business, Biology, English and Marketing

Unique/Competitive Programs: Engineering, Architecture, Nursing, Center for Earthquake

Research and the Institute of Egyptian Art and Archaeology

Athletic Association and Division: American Athletic Conference and NCAA Division I

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

### Admission Requirements:

**GPA Minimum:** Average GPA 3.4 on 4.0 scale

ACT/SAT Minimum: Average ACT 23, Text Flexible for Fall 2021 Applicants

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes (with conditions)

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1 for automatic scholarships and February 15 for

foundation scholarships
Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# University of Missouri

230 Jesse Hall Columbia/MO/65211 (573)882-7786 admissions.missouri.edu

Twitter: @MizzouAdmission, Facebook: @MizzouAdmissions, Instagram: @mizzouadmissions

# St. Louis Representation

Tim Eggleston, (314)814-4337, asktim@missouri.edu, @MizzouTim on Twitter

# **Kansas City Representation**

Aaron Cook, (816) 916-3524, askaaron@missouri.edu, @MizzouAaron on Twitter

# Mid-Missouri Representation

Mikala Vaughn, (573) 884-8951, askmikala@missouri.edu, @MizzouMikala on Twitter

# **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Jon Emery, (417)429-5610, askjon@missouri.edu

# Southeast Missouri Representation

Darren Green, (573) 882-1066, askdarren@missouri.edul, @MizzouDarren on Twitter

# Northwest Missouri Representation

Becky Laird, (573) 882-9992, askbecky@missouri.edu, @MizzouBecky on Twitter

# Northeast Missouri Representation

Rachel Grayson, (573) 882-0606, askrachel@missouri.edu



# University of Missouri 230 Jesse Hall Columbia/MO/65211 (573)882-7786 admissions.missouri.edu

Twitter: @MizzouAdmission, Facebook: @MizzouAdmissions, Instagram: @mizzouadmissions

### About:

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 23,000

Cost of Tuition: \$13,264

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$23,932 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 87.3%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Journalism, Engineering, Health Professions, Biology, Pre-

Med, Pre-Vet, Pre-Law, 300+ Majors

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Mizzou Honors College offers unique research and artistry experiences through various Scholars and Fellows program, paired with a faculty member and with an academic enrichment stipped.

and with an academic enrichment stipend.

Athletic Association and Division: Division 1, Southeastern Conference

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application**: Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** Sliding Scale with core GPA and test score and Test Optional using high school transcript, resume, and personal statement

ACT/SAT Minimum: Sliding Scale with core GPA and test score and Test Optional using high

school transcript, resume, and personal statement

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1st

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: N/A



# University of Missouri - Kansas City

5000 Holmes St. Kansas City, Missouri 64110 816-235-8652 www.umkc.edu/admissions

Youtube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChUrzGQzRqVxhKAV9n9nIPA. Twitter: https://twitter.com/umkc. Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/UMKansasCity/. Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/umkcadmissions/.

# St. Louis Representation

Janiece Jones, jonesjani@umkc.edu, 314-387-0226

# Kansas City Representation

Cam Young, youngcam@umkc.edu, 816-235-1205

# Mid-Missouri Representation

Rachel Larsen, rlarsen@umkc.edu, 816-235-1022

# **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Sean Fleming, sean.fleming@umkc.edu, 816-235-1297

# Southeast Missouri Representation

Sean Fleming, sean.fleming@umkc.edu, 816-235-1297

# Northwest Missouri Representation

Rachel Larsen, rlarsen@umkc.edu, 816-235-1022

# Northeast Missouri Representation

Rachel Larsen, rlarsen@umkc.edu, 816-235-1022



# University of Missouri - Kansas City 5000 Holmes St. Kansas City, Missouri 64110 816-235-8652 www.umkc.edu/admissions

Youtube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChUrzGQzRqVxhKAV9n9nIPA. Twitter: https://twitter.com/umkc. Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/UMKansasCity/. Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/umkcadmissions/.

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: Approx. 11,300

Cost of Tuition: \$10,146

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$21,894 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 76%

**Most Popular Majors**: Psychology, Biology, Chemistry, Nursing, Business Administration **Unique/Competitive Programs**: 6 Yr BA/MD, Architecture, Business Administration, Dance,

Dentistry, Engineering, Jazz Studies, Music Composition, Music Education, Music

Performance, Theatre, Nursing BSN, Pharmacy Direct Admit program, University College

(for undecided students), Urban

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division 1

### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 2.75** 

**ACT/SAT Minimum**: Test optional with exclusion of selective academic areas, automatic scholarships, and athletes. Find further detail at https://www.umkc.edu/admissions/test-optional-admission-process.html

optional admission process.nem

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: January 15th

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# University of Missouri - St. Louis

1 University Blvd Saint Louis, MO 63121 314-516-5451 www.umsl.edu

# St. Louis Representation

Jason Towery, 314-437-6412. askjasont@umsl.edu & McKenzie Schuessler, 314-243-0716, askmckenzie@umsl.edu,

# **Kansas City Representation**

David Wood, 314-437-3820, askdavid@umsl.edu

# Mid-Missouri Representation

Mark Eggleston, 314-437-8212, askmarke@umsl.edu

# Southwest Missouri Representation

Adrienne Groves, 314-437-5609, askadrienne@umsl.edu

# Southeast Missouri Representation

Adrienne Groves, 314-437-5609, askadrienne@umsl.edu

# Northwest Missouri Representation

Mark Eggleston, 314-437-8212, askmarke@umsl.edu

# Northeast Missouri Representation

Mark Eggleston, 314-437-8212, askmarke@umsl.edu



# University of Missouri - St. Louis 1 University Blvd Saint Louis, MO 63121 314-516-5451 www.umsl.edu

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 16,000

Cost of Tuition: \$11,540/Annual

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 21,880/Annual

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: International Business, Business Administration, Cybersecurity,

Nursing, Criminology & Criminal Justice, Biochemistry & Biotechnology

Unique/Competitive Programs: International Business, Nursing

Athletic Association and Division: II

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 3.0

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test-optional policy

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: January 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# University of Nebraska - Lincoln

1410 Q Street Lincoln, NE 68508 402-472-2023 www.admissions.unl.edu Twitter: UNLincoln

St. Louis Representation
Steve Held 402-318-8779 steve.held@unl.edu

Kansas City Representation Gabby Williams 402-802-5752 gabby.williams@unl.edu

Mid-Missouri Representation Steve Held 402-318-8779 steve.held@unl.edu

**Southwest Missouri Representation**Gabby Williams 402-802-5752 gabby.williams@unl.edu

Southeast Missouri Representation Steve Held 402-318-8779 steve.held@unl.edu

Northwest Missouri Representation Gabby Williams 402-802-5752 gabby.williams@unl.edu

Northeast Missouri Representation Steve Held 402-318-8779 steve.held@unl.edu



University of Nebraska - Lincoln 1410 Q Street Lincoln, NE 68508 402-472-2023 www.admissions.unl.edu Twitter: UNLincoln

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 21,000

Cost of Tuition: Out of State \$26,800

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$39,000 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 72%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Engineering, Arts and Sciences, Architecture

Unique/Competitive Programs: Emerging Media Arts, 3+3 Law Program, Raikes Computer

Science and Management

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: No

# **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.25

ACT/SAT Minimum: 20/1040

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: May 1, 2021

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# University of Northern Iowa

1227 W 27th Street Cedar Falls/IA/50614 319-273-2281 https://uni.edu/

Twitter: northerniowa, Instagram: northern\_iowa, Facebook: University of Northern Iowa

# Missouri Representation

Jesus Lizarraga-Estrada, 319-273-2281, jesus.lizarraga@uni.edu



# University of Northern Iowa 1227 W 27th Street Cedar Falls/IA/50614 319-273-2281 https://uni.edu/

Twitter: northerniowa, Instagram: northern\_iowa, Facebook: University of Northern Iowa

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 8,973

Cost of Tuition: \$19,480

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$28,640 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 85%

Most Popular Majors: Education, Business, Biology/Chemistry, Communication, Music Unique/Competitive Programs: Education, Business, Biology/Chemistry, Communication,

Music

Athletic Association and Division: Division I

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application:
Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores:
Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript:

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** N/A

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** test-optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# **University of Saint Mary**

4100 South 4th Leavenworth, Kansas, 66048 913-758-6273 www.stmary.edu

Facebook: @USMSpires / Instagram: @USMSpires / Twitter: @USMSpireWire

Missouri Representation



# University of Saint Mary 4100 South 4th Leavenworth, Kansas, 66048 913-758-6273 www.stmary.edu

Facebook: @USMSpires / Instagram: @USMSpires / Twitter: @USMSpireWire

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 800

**Cost of Tuition:** \$14,875 per semester — Full-Time Tuition (12-18 hours)

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$40,855--also includes a book voucher

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 62%

Most Popular Majors: Nursing/Biology/psychology/ exercise science

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Direct Entry Nursing/ 3+4 Doctor of Chiropractic in conjunction with Cleveland University-Kansas City/ 3+4 Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine [DO] program in conjunction with the Kansas City University of Medicine and Biosciences [KCUMB/ 3+2 Bachelor of Science in Health and Sport Science + Master of Science in

Athletic Training program

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.75 Unweighted 4.0 GPA for automatic admissions

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test Optional: ACT/SAT required for student below a 2.75 Unweighted

4.0 GPA

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Jubilee (full ride) December 1st--No deadlines for all other academic

meritt scholarships

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: NA



# University Of Tennessee- Knoxville

320 Student Services Building Knoxville, TN 37996-0230 865-974-1111 Admissions: admissions.utk.edu Campus: utk.edu Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/UTKnoxville Twitter: @UTKnoxville Instagram: utknoxville Pinterest: UT Knoxville Snapchat: utknoxville

# Missouri Representation

Kevin Berg/Shenay Nolan, 901-448-8289, kberg1@utk.edu/snolan3@utk.edu



# University Of Tennessee- Knoxville 320 Student Services Building Knoxville, TN 37996-0230

865-974-1111 Admissions: admissions.utk.edu Campus: utk.edu

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/UTKnoxville Twitter: @UTKnoxville Instagram:

utknoxville Pinterest: UT Knoxville Snapchat: utknoxville

# About:

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 23,290

Cost of Tuition: \$31,684

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$43,540 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 87%

Most Popular Majors: Supply Chain Management, Psychology, Nursing, Marketing,

Kinesiology and Finance

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Unique programs: Forensics science (body farm on campus), Off Road Vehicle Technology, Urban Forestry, Four-Dimensional Arts,

Sustainability, and College Scholars Competitive programs: College of Architecture and

Design, College of Nursing, Pre-Pha

Athletic Association and Division: Division I SEC

### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application**: Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum**: Holistic Review- Middle 50% 3.6-4.3 weighted UT core GPA (recalculate GPA) **ACT/SAT Minimum**: Holistic Review- Middle 50% ACT: 25-30 SAT: 1210-1370 Test optional policy- HS course work, extra curricular activities, essay, and personal statement **Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship**: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 15

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: N/A



# University of Tulsa

800 S. Tucker Dr. Tulsa, OK 74104 800-331-3050 www.utulsa.edu Facebook/Instagram: ReignCane

# St. Louis Representation

Teresa Erker Bont, 918-631-4002, teresa-bont@utulsa.edu, Facebook: teresa bont-tulsa

# **Kansas City Representation**

Hannah Smith, 918-631-2643, hannahsmith@utulsa.edu

# Mid-Missouri Representation

Hannah Smith, 918-631-2643, hannahsmith@utulsa.edu

# **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Hannah Smith, 918-631-2643, hannahsmith@utulsa.edu

# Southeast Missouri Representation

Hannah Smith, 918-631-2643, hannahsmith@utulsa.edu



University of Tulsa 800 S. Tucker Dr. Tulsa, OK 74104 800-331-3050 www.utulsa.edu Facebook/Instagram: ReignCane

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 3,269

Cost of Tuition: 42,950

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 56,147 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 88%

Most Popular Majors: Accounting, Biological Science, Computer Science, Computer

Simulation and Gaming, Mechanical Engineering, Nursing, Psychology

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Unique/Competitive programs: Global Scholars, Honors Program, International Science/Engineering and Language, JumpStartTU, Presidential

Scholarship, Tulsa Undergraduate Research Challenge (TURC). Unique Majors:

Anthropology, Arts, Culture and Entertainme

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: No minimum published - holistic review

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test optional for fall 2021

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: January 15

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Valparaiso University

1620 Chapel Drive Valparaiso, Indiana, 46383 219-464-5701 www.valpo.edu

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/valparaiso.university/ Twitter: @ValpoU Instagram: Valparaiso\_University

Missouri Representation

Jes Janssen, 219-240-0410, jes.janssen@valpo.edu



# Valparaiso University 1620 Chapel Drive Valparaiso, Indiana, 46383 219-464-5701 www.valpo.edu

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/valparaiso.university/ Twitter: @ValpoU Instagram: Valparaiso University

# **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 3200

Cost of Tuition: \$41,820

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$54,080

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 85

Most Popular Majors: Business, Nursing, Physician Assistant, Engineering, Arts and Sciences

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** 

Athletic Association and Division: Missouri Valley Conference, Division 1

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** N/A

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: November 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Washburn University

1700 SW College Ave. Topeka/ Kansas/ 66621 785-670-1010 https://washburn.edu/ Washburn University: Instagram, Facebook, Twitter, Youtube

# St. Louis Representation

Paige Vander Linden, 785-260-4409, paige.vanderlinden@washburn.edu

# **Kansas City Representation**

Savanna Gaumer, 785-260-3257, savanna.gaumer@washburn.edu



# Washburn University 1700 SW College Ave. Topeka/ Kansas/ 66621 785-670-1010 https://washburn.edu/ Washburn University: Instagram, Facebook, Twitter, Youtube

# **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 12 Credit hours

Cost of Tuition: 12 credit hours= 3,708

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): 10,420/semester

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 75%

Most Popular Majors: Psychology, Criminal Justice, Business, and Nursing

Unique/Competitive Programs: Forensic Investigation, Legal studies Respiratory Therapy

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division 2

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application: No** 

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 2.25 or lower **ACT/SAT Minimum:** 18 or lower

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Washington University in St. Louis

1 Brookings Dr, Campus Box 1089 St Louis/MO/63130 314-935-4199 www.wustl.edu Instagram: wustl\_official; Twitter: WUSTL

**St. Louis Representation**Abby Klinckhardt - aklinck@wustl.edu;

Kansas City Representation Admissions Office - admissions@wustl.edu

Mid-Missouri Representation Mame Mor Ndiaye - mndiaye@wustl.edu

**Southwest Missouri Representation** Mame Mor Ndiaye - mndiaye@wustl.edu

**Southeast Missouri Representation** Mame Mor Ndiaye - mndiaye@wustl.edu

Northwest Missouri Representation Mame Mor Ndiaye - mndiaye@wustl.edu

Northeast Missouri Representation Mame Mor Ndiaye - mndiaye@wustl.edu



# Washington University in St. Louis 1 Brookings Dr, Campus Box 1089 St Louis/MO/63130 314-935-4199 www.wustl.edu Instagram: wustl\_official; Twitter: WUSTL

# **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 7,000+

Cost of Tuition: \$56,300

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$74,788

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Business & Marketing; PNP (Philosophy-NeuroScience-Psychology);

**Computer Science** 

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** 

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA DIII

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: January 2, 2020

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Webster University

470 East Lockwood Avenue St. Louis, Missouri 63119 (314) 968-6900 webster.edu

Twitter: @websteru, Instagram: @attendwebsteru, facebook: attendwebsteru, snapchat: @attendwebsteru

# St. Louis Representation

Elemuelle Harris, 314-246-7855, eharris72@webster.edu

# **Kansas City Representation**

James Mwaipungu, 314-246-7155, jamesmwaipungu@webster.edu

# Mid-Missouri Representation

Elissa Leise, 314-246-7803, elissaleise62@webster.edu

# **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Elissa Leise, 314-246-7803, elissaleise62@webster.edu

# **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Elissa Leise, 314-246-7803, elissaleise62@webster.edu



# Webster University 470 East Lockwood Avenue St. Louis, Missouri 63119 (314) 968-6900 webster.edu

Twitter: @websteru, Instagram: @attendwebsteru, facebook: attendwebsteru, snapchat: @attendwebsteru

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 2,500

Cost of Tuition: \$28,500.00

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): Tuition \$28,500.00, Room and Board \$11,120.00

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 87%

Most Popular Majors: Business Administration, Management, Psychology, Biology Unique/Competitive Programs: Conservatory (Acting, Musical Theatre, Directing)

Athletic Association and Division: Division III

# **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum: 2.5** 

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** Test-optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission Only

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: Rolling Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: \$1,000.00



# Western Illinois University

1 University Circle Macomb, IL 61455 Toll Free: 877-PICK-WIU 309-298-3157 www.wiu.edu

https://www.facebook.com/WesternIlUniv/ https://twitter.com/westerniluniv

https://www.instagram.com/westerniluniv/ https://www.snapchat.com/add/westerniluniv https://www.youtube.com/user/WesternIllinoisU http://www.wiu.edu/social\_networking/ima

# St. Louis Representation

Michael Gruzeski, 209-255-8450, mj-gruzeski@wiu.edu, Twitter - @pickwiuwithmike, Instagram - pickwiuwithmike



# Western Illinois University 1 University Circle Macomb, IL 61455

Toll Free: 877-PICK-WIU 309-298-3157 www.wiu.edu

https://www.facebook.com/WesternIlUniv/ https://twitter.com/westerniluniv

https://www.instagram.com/westerniluniv/ https://www.snapchat.com/add/westerniluniv https://www.youtube.com/user/WesternIllinoisU http://www.wiu.edu/social\_networking/ima

### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 7,600

Cost of Tuition: \$8,883.00/year

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$21,524/year (\$8,883.00 tuition, 2,841.00 fees,

\$9,800.00 room & board) (Macomb Campus)
First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 75%

Most Popular Majors: Law Enforcement and Justice Administration, Biology, Psychology,

Music, Agriculture

Unique/Competitive Programs: Nursing, Forensic Chemistry, Recreation, Park, and Tourism

Administration, Integrated Programs in different majors

Athletic Association and Division: The Summit League, Missouri Valley Football

Conference, NCAA Division I

# **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

# **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 2.75 (if below 2.75 GPA test scores are required for admissions decisions)

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test-Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

# **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: February 15th for Freshmen May 1st for Transfers

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



#### Westminster College

501 Westminster Ave Fulton, MO 65251 800.888.9266 www.wcmo.edu

Twitter: westminstermo Instagram: westminstercollege Facebook: Westminster College MO

## St. Louis Representation

Muhle Dlamini, 573.592.5858, Muhle.Dlamini@WCMO.edu & Ali Jeffers, 618.6003989, Ali.Jeffers@WCMO.edu

## Kansas City Representation

John Martin, 573.592.5250, John.Martin@WCMO.edu

#### Mid-Missouri Representation

Marina Turner, 573.592.5253, Marina.Turner@WCMO.edu

#### **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Jesse Taylor, 573.592.5155, Jesse Taylor@WCMO.edu

## **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Ali Jeffers, 618.6003989, Ali.Jeffers@WCMO.edu

#### **Northwest Missouri Representation**

John Martin, 573.592.5250, John.Martin@WCMO.edu

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Marina Turner, 573.592.5253, Marina.Turner@WCMO.edu



## Westminster College 501 Westminster Ave Fulton, MO 65251 800.888.9266 www.wcmo.edu

Twitter: westminstermo Instagram: westminstercollege Facebook: Westminster College MO

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 650

Cost of Tuition: \$28,330

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$41,722 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 76%

Most Popular Majors: Biology, Psychology. Education, Business, Pre-Professional Programs Unique/Competitive Programs: Learning Opportunity Center/ Self Designed Major/Dual-

Degree Chiropractic & Engineering & Nursing

Athletic Association and Division: III

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript:

## **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 

**ACT/SAT Minimum:** 

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship:

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: N/A Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# Wichita State University

1845 Fairmount St Wichita, KS 67260-0124 316-669-3517 www.wichita.edu

Twitter: @wheatweet, Instagram: wichitastateadmissions, You Tube: futureshocker,

Facebook: WichitaStateAdmissions

# Missouri Representation

Jill Duncan, 316-669-3517, Jill.Duncan@wichita.edu, Twitter: @GoShocksMO



## Wichita State University 1845 Fairmount St Wichita, KS 67260-0124 316-669-3517 www.wichita.edu

Twitter: @wheatweet, Instagram: wichitastateadmissions, You Tube: futureshocker, Facebook: WichitaStateAdmissions

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Public University Setting: Urban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: approx. 12,000

**Cost of Tuition**: In-state or Shocker City Partnership (certain counties in MO): \$8,434; Shocker Select (certain counties in MO): \$11,855 www.wichita.edu/tuitionsavings

**Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board)**: approx. \$19,694 for in-state and Shocker City Partnership (certain counties in MO); approx. \$23,115 for Shocker Select (certain counties

in MO)

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 72%

**Most Popular Majors:** Engineering (Aerospace, Electrical, Computer, Biomedical, etc.), Business Administration, Biological Sciences, Criminal Justice, Education, Public Health Sciences

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Innovation Campus; WSU main campus home to National Institute of Aviation Research (NIAR), ranked first national in industry-funded aerospace research and development; the only physician assistant program and only bachelor of dental hygiene program in KS;

Athletic Association and Division: NCAA Division I, American Athletic Conference

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum**: 2.25 GPA minimum (OR a 21 ACT or higher)

ACT/SAT Minimum: Test optional for admission and competitive scholarships. For merit

scholarships, 21 ACT minimum

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

## **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: November 1 for most scholarships

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## William Jewell College

500 College Hill Liberty, Missouri 64068 (816) 415-5211 www,jewell.edu

Facebook: William Jewell College Instagram: Williamjewellcollege

#### St. Louis Representation

Jamie Jensen, jensenj@william.jewell.edu, (816) 406-0451

## **Kansas City Representation**

Jamie Jensen, jensenj@william.jewell.edu, (816) 406-0451, LaMont Thompson, thompsonl@william.jewell.edu, (816) 415-7878

#### Mid-Missouri Representation

LaMont Thompson, thompsonl@william.jewell.edu, (816) 415-7878

#### **Southwest Missouri Representation**

LaMont Thompson, thompsonl@william.jewell.edu, (816) 415-7878

#### Southeast Missouri Representation

LaMont Thompson, thompsonl@william.jewell.edu, (816) 415-7878

#### Northwest Missouri Representation

Jamie Jensen, jensenj@william.jewell.edu, (816) 406-0451

#### Northeast Missouri Representation

Jamie Jensen, jensenj@william.jewell.edu, (816) 406-0451



# William Jewell College 500 College Hill Liberty, Missouri 64068 (816) 415-5211 www,jewell.edu

Facebook: William Jewell College Instagram: Williamjewellcollege

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 900

Cost of Tuition: \$18,360

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$28,220

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate:

Most Popular Majors: Nursing, Business, Education

Unique/Competitive Programs: Oxbridge Honors Program

Athletic Association and Division: GLVC, Division II

## **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum**: 3.0 unweighted GPA **ACT/SAT Minimum**: Test Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1, 2020

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



## William Woods University

1 University Ave Fulton, Missouri 573-592-4400 www.williamwoods.edu

Instagram: @WWUAdmissions @Williamwoodsu Twitter: @Williamwoodsu

## St. Louis Representation

Trevor White, 573-220-8561, trevor.white@williamwoods.edu, Instagram: Trevor.Williamwoods.university

#### **Kansas City Representation**

Spencer Burck, 573-826-1847, spencer.burck@williamwoods.edu, Instagram: @www.admissions

## Mid-Missouri Representation

Kara Hagens, 573-220-6227, kara.hagens@williamwoods.edu, Instagram: @wwuadmissions

#### **Southwest Missouri Representation**

Mary Raines Scriber, 573-826-1627, mary.scriber@williamwoods.edu, Instagram: @www.admissions

## **Southeast Missouri Representation**

Kara Hagens, 573-220-6227, kara.hagens@williamwoods.edu, Instagram: @wwuadmissions



## William Woods University 1 University Ave Fulton, Missouri 573-592-4400 www.williamwoods.edu

Instagram: @WWUAdmissions @Williamwoodsu Twitter: @Williamwoodsu

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Small Town;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 1000

Cost of Tuition: \$25,000

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$36,000 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 74%

Most Popular Majors: Equestrian Science, Business Administration, American Sign

Language, Biology, Education, Exercise Science

Unique/Competitive Programs: Full Tuition, Room, and Board Scholarship, Honors

Program, Woods around the World, Student Website Advancement Team, Collegiate DECA

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

**GPA Minimum:** 2.0

ACT/SAT Minimum: 18 ACT, 980 SAT

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: No

Test Optional for 2021-2022:

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: February 1

Accepts A+ Program: Yes

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated: \$1,000



# Williams Baptist University

56 McClellan Drive Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 870-759-4120 https://williamsbu.edu/

Facebook: Williams Baptist University Instagram: williamsbaptistuniversity

Missouri Representation Laura Freeman



# Williams Baptist University 56 McClellan Drive Walnut Ridge, AR 72476 870-759-4120 https://williamsbu.edu/

Facebook: Williams Baptist University Instagram: williamsbaptistuniversity

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private University Setting: Rural;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 581

Cost of Tuition: \$8,550 per semester

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$13,350 per semester

First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: Fall to Fall 56%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Biology, Psychology, Christian Ministries, and Education

Unique/Competitive Programs: Williams Works

Athletic Association and Division: NAIA

#### **Application Process:**

Accepts Common Application: No

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: No

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### **Admission Requirements:**

GPA Minimum: 2.25 Cumulative GPA

ACT/SAT Minimum: 17 ACT Superscore/ 930 SAT

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: No

#### **Scholarships:**

**Scholarship Deadline**: We do not have a scholarship deadline.

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



# **Xavier University**

3800 Victory Pkwy Cincinnati, OH 45207 513-745-2921 https://www.xavier.edu/ https://twitter.com/XavierU

Missouri Representation Tim Wilmes, 513-745-2921, wilmest@xavier.edu



## Xavier University 3800 Victory Pkwy Cincinnati, OH 45207 513-745-2921 https://www.xavier.edu/ https://twitter.com/XavierU

#### **About:**

Type of Institution: Private

University Setting: Urban; Suburban;

Full-Time Undergraduate Enrollment: 4,900

Cost of Tuition: \$42,230

Total Cost (Tuition, Fees, Room & Board): \$55,790 First-year to Sophomore Retention Rate: 88%

Most Popular Majors: Business, Nursing, Biomedical Sciences/Pre-Med (92% acceptance rate

to Med School last year), Psychology, Education, Communications, Sports

Marketing/Management

**Unique/Competitive Programs:** Philosophy, Politics & the Public - Honors program where students study abroad and work on a political campaign. Digital Innovation & Film

Technologies (DIFT - Broadcast Journalism). First Montessori Undergraduate Program in the

Country. Classics HAB - Ho

Athletic Association and Division: Division 1; Big East Conference

#### **Application Process:**

**Accepts Common Application:** Yes

Accepts Self-Reported ACT/SAT Scores: Yes

Accepts Official ACT/SAT Scores on High School Transcript: Yes

#### Admission Requirements:

**GPA Minimum:** Holistic Review; Average GPA is around a 3.6.

ACT/SAT Minimum: Holistic Review & Test-Optional

Superscores ACT/SAT for Admission or Scholarship: Yes, Admission and Scholarship

Test Optional for 2021-2022: Yes

#### **Scholarships:**

Scholarship Deadline: December 1

Accepts A+ Program: No

If yes, please explain how much or the scholarship associated:



